EOFOIA00025509-00001

From: t_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:56 PM
oy (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: LPR DL 135

Copy

...............................

Watch Commander
Customs and Border Protection
_Detroit Metropolitan Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE
ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of
Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed
of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from US Customs and Border
Protection.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:54 PM

Z‘; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR DL 135

10-4. Let me know the outcome ofthe§ (b)(5), (bX7)E)

Do not release or refuse until I give you the go ahead.

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

; Area Port Director
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
U.S. Customs and Bordqr Protection
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Fromi _(B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ‘Syturday; January 28,20 4¥:36 PM
Toi (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) '
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR DL 135

Sir,
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One encounter at this time.

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Customs and Border Protection
Detroit. Metropolitan Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE
ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of
Information Act (SUSCS552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed
of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from US Customs and Border
Protection.

From:|____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:38 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: LPR DL 135

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Updates to follow,

o AMIBLADIE)
(b)(7)(E)_SUPETVISOr-ractical Opérations
Office of Field Operations

Detroit Metro Airport McNamara Terminal

NOTICE: This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete
all copies.
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FIONE: (P,)__(_S)_,_._(t.?),(.?_)__(_C)

Sent: Saturday, Jantary 28,2017 9:09 PM
To: i (b)), (bUTNC)
Subject: RE:

10-4

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:07:52 PM
To:! (b)(6), (B)(7)C)

{B)(8), {B)TIC)

Subject: FW:
APDs and WCs,

Please review the info and guidance below and carry the message forward via your musters and discussions (do
not forward the DFO’s message).

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Area Port Director
UU.S. Customs & Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport

oM< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:00 PM
Tol (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

I appreciate everyone's work as we continue to implement the EO.

We anticipate a protest tomorrow at DTW with several hundred people in altendancej (b)(7NE)

(b)(7)(E) ‘Best to avoid those areas.

(b)(7)(E) i Have seen news reports in the Free Press about people
ehowmu up at the tunnel asking about people bemo detained. ! (b)(7)(E)

i (b)(7)(E) MamtammgJ professionalism while we do ourjob 1S
crmcally mmportant.

1
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As referenced news reports are starting to come out in our AOR referencing our activities. Anything said or
done even in passing could be construed several ways and taken out of context. Also things can be attributed to
us that we did not even say or do as you know. Please continue to reinforce professionalism and not
editorializing or making flip comments. We can do our job, explain to the extent we can,  present an
appropriate image and do so without drawing unnecessary attention to ourselves and becoming part of the story.

Thanks,

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i(offi
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E‘C’eﬁf 2
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From: ? (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:33 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: EQO Reporting

Importance: High

FYI

From:!__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Sent: Frlday, February 03, 2017 9:04:13 PM
L) - [ SR e B ONTHE X

[ { B16), BTIC) ] PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Subject: FW: EO Reporting

PD’s from HQ and DFO,

Please provide report to DFO WC for all encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting
period (noon - February 3™) to 21:30EST.

i (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Integrity Officer
Department Of Homeland Security
US Customs and Border Protection
MDetroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:58 PM

To:i (R)(6), (B)AT7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b; Detroit Field Office WC < (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: EO Reporting X

See reporting instructions.

Thanks,

Chris
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Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Eﬁiﬁ?’

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:55:02 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)6), (bB)7)C) _ i
Subject: EO Reporting

DFO’s
Kindly request that all POEs within your AOR provide report to Enforcement Program Division for all
encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February 3) to 21:30EST.

Thank you

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=
&
e

=

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnmg: This document i UNCLABSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exampt from public release unde
the Freadom of Infarmatien Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and s not to be relaased to the public dr other personnel whe da not have a valid "need-to-know" without priar approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this repant should be fumished to the meadia, sither in written ar verbal form. This document, and eny attachment(s| hereto
may contain confidentisl and/or sensitive U.S. Gavernment information, and I= not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the-intended reciplent|s). Flease notify the sender If this emall has been misdirectad and Immediately destroy all originals and coples of the ornginal. Any
diselosure of this document must be approved by U &. Customs and Border Protection
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 3

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:05 PM

Tor i (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) :PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CNN Request

HQ/CMO has been notified.

: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Chief CBP Officer
Public Affairs/Border Community Liaison
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:33:51 PM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M .
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: CNN Request

CNN is pressing WCAA for the public area shot. I told her OK, but no officers in the shot, and we will not be
making a statement nor will we be interviewed.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7X(C)
Area Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
Office: :___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Cell: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 11:52 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) N
Cc:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

_ (b)(6), (BY(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

' Subject: RE: CNN Request

Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(B), (bX7)(C) i

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 11:50 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Ce:] (b)), (b)(7)(C) i PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
' (b)(&), (bX7)(C)

LSubject: CNN Request

i i
i i
i (B8], (BHTHC) Ib
Mimimimimim -

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iWCAA Media Relations Manager, called to advise that CNN had just landed and wanted to
take some impromptu B-roll of the international arrivals lobby, signage, etc., for a story they’re working on
regarding immigration. Given the ongoing public concern over the Executive Order, protests, etc., | have
denied this request. While this is not our area per se, and I have limited authority to deny this, I’'m hoping
simple partnership strength will ensure this denial is honored.

FYI as I believe she left you a voicemail as well.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
Office: | __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

L
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Monday, January 30, 2017 11:57 AM

To: | (b)(€), (b)(7)NC)
Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iPERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Subject: RE: CNN Request

10-4 Thank you, | will notify HQ now.

From:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 11:50 AM

To:sﬁ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1. (b)(6), (bY7)(C) i

Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) & PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject CNN Request

..................

NN e

 (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) :WCAA Media Relations Manager, called to advise that CNN had just landed and wanted to
take some impromptu B-roll of the international arrivals lobby, signage, etc., for a story they’re working on
regarding immigration. Given the ongoing public concern over the Executive Order, protests, etc., I have
denied this request. While this is not our area per se, and I have limited authority to deny this, I'm hoping
simple partnership strength will ensure this denial is honored.

FY1 as I believe she left you a voicemail as well.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
Office: | __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell: | (b)®), (b)(T)(C)E
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From: | ____(b)(6), (b)(7T)C) |

Sent: __ Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:43 PM

To:

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: | RE: E.O. ongoing i __(b)(7)E).__¥LPRs/ LH 442

10-4

|_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
U.S. Customs and Bord_er Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: SSCICLY, Jon UGy 28, 2017 3:40:18 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc . .
L (b)), (XTIC) &

Subject: E.O. ongoing i (b)(7)(E) {LPRs/ LH 442

Sir,

At the North Terminal, we currently have two LPRs from LH 442 who meet the criteria of the Executive Order.

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Supervisot (b)6), (b)7)(C) iis en route to the North Terminal to oversee the exams.

..............................

Update to follow.

Regards,

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Metronolitan. Airno

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:44 PM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Subject: FW: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting - Additional Information
Importance: High

Clarified reporting instructions.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Detroit Metropolitan Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

From:! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:33:16 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Detroit Field Office WC
Subject: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting - Additional Information

Good Afternoon All,

Please note that the reporting for the 20170127 Executive Order is a cumulative report. Each report (0400,
1400 and 2000 hours) will be a running total to include the encounters from all prior reports; the reporting
numbers will not reset each day. For the 2000 hours report, may I ask that your staff include the encounters
from the previous reports today.

Please contact me with any questions.

Thank you very much!!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO/ Program Manager
Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: t__(b)e), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:02 PM

To:

c (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: LPR Template for Executive Order

Looks good. Thanks.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(P)(8), (BATHC)

From:{ __ (b)), (0)(1)(C) __ i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:46:26 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: LPR Template for Executive Order

Gentlemen,

Suggested template for all LPR referrals for Executive Order examinations:

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00002576



(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00025963-00002

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE
ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:20 PM

Tor - :

Subject: “FW: Questions and Answers Regarding EO Implementation
FYI

Thank you,

| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Office: [___ (b)(6). (BX7)(C)
Cell:_(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:27 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ccy (BYEF, TBII7)(C) j

; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i Detrait Field Office WC
(b)(7)(E) i

Subject: Questions and Answers Regarding EO Implementation
Good Evening All,

Please find below questions and answers regarding the Executive Order Implementation.

(b)5)

| (b)(5) { If the person departs the U.S. and was refused entry into Canada then are not
____________________________ S5 G [

seeking admission to the United States.
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(b)(5)

United States.

(k)(3), (b)(7)(E)

] (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i Flagpoles should be treated as per guidance
if person is subject to EO. Allow the person to withdraw and notate in daily report.

(b)(5)

; (b)(5) i Don’t conflate the Miller Bill with EO. Once
exemption has been approved admit as LPR.

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E) No, see below

(b)(5)
(b)(5)

(b)(5)
(b)(5) Section 240 proceedings with charge of 212(f)

(b)(5)
(b)(5) (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(5) Hf
they are not making entry, they are not subject to the EO. They would be treated as before the EO was initiated.

(b)(5) if an LPR presents an 1-551
card that indicates birth in one of the countries subject to the EO, but is able to present a passport indicating
citizenship in a country not subject to the EQ, that individual is not subject to the EO,

Thank you,

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
CBPO/ Program Manager
Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L (b)6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:53 AM
To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CNN Request

10-4.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
Office: | _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 11:52 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:! (6)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CNN Request

....................

Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C).

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ser}t: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:50 AM

L Rl ey NG A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Iy ] L) RN N S

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¢ PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

1
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: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: CNN Request

i i a st s v

! b)(6, (BXT)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §WCAA Media Relations Manager, called to advise that CNN had just landed and wanted to
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

i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
Office:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).__ !
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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From: (b)(6), (B)7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:43 PM
To: i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: LPRs

10-4

E (b)se), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director

Detroit Metropolitan Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (bX7)(C) ?

From: ___(0)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:41:45 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE: LPRs

Watch Commander
Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

From:{ " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:16 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPRs

Here are the questionsi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I'll clean it up for all of you after our first one.
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January _28, 2017 3:23 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: Wayne County Inquiry regarding EO
10-4

i ___(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Detroit Metropolitan Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:18:33 PM
To::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Wayne County Inquiry regarding EO

FYT

See below.

Sl At L ni o s 2, Bepd )

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:56:23 PM
To:
o (b)(B), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: Wayne County Inquiry regarding EO

On 1/28/17, at approximately 1430 hours,é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E’entered the

r—— rmmmrmm——— ity s a4 NTYTS O Lt resmsmimim——.

..........................

also referenced a question he received regarding what will happen with the Royal Jordanian flights as many

passengers may be affected. I provided Mr.gﬁ(&g{(.rfg}l1e contact number of l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ifor any inquiries
related to the topic. Mr.

P —

{ow.omawas appreciative of me meeting with him and departed the | (b)(7)(E):

WC {--=icalled the North Terminal and spoke to Supervisor; e e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :WC eomireminded Supervisor {meemcito be Catfious with anything he tells others related to

......... - i.
this topic.
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unsuccessful.
Regards,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.........................

EOFOIA00026033-00002
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From: (b)), (b)7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:50 AM
To: 3807-All Hands DMA Management
Subject: FW: EO

FYI - please ensure proper messaging to the troops and ensure their professionalism at all times.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

[ (b)(6), (BY(7HC) |

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:41:04 AM
To:! (B)(8); BY7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (B)(7)C)

‘Subject: EO

e

PD - please make sure all media inquiries are directed toi_ (b)), (b)(7)(C) _ i He will coordinate with{ (b)), (b)(7)(C)’}
and HQ related to an appropriate response.

Our professionalism is very important. We should be deliberate in our choice of words and communication on
this subject.

Media reports are coming out suggesting CBPOs are advising people to contact Mr. Trump if they have
questions.

We should be professional in our communication, explain as best as we can, direct to a supervisor or public
affairs if necessary.

We have a job to do but we need to ensure our professionalism so we are not part of the story

Thanks,

Thanks,

Chris

Christopher Perry
Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:46 PM
To: 3807-All Hands DMA Management
Subject: FW: EO CC

Leadership Team,

Just had a conference call updating us on the status of implementation of the EO and providing clarifying
procedures. Here is a rundown:

Field Office-wide, we have seen over 50 travelers who are subject to the EO.
CBP HQ has done a tremendous amount of outreach to the industry (airlines included).
o We have also reached out locally to all of our major international airlines, WCAA & TSA to let

them know what we’re doing and to entertain any questions.
There is a remarkable amount of misinformation out there.

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

The local ERO stands ready to support our efforts in enforcing the EO.

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

If we get any Congressional inquiries, refrain from responding, ! (b)(5). (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

I appreciate your ongoing, solid communication, leadership and engagement in regard to this issue.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

CBPBATES00002589



EOFOIA00026054-00002

Detroit Metropolitan Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:19:08 PM
To:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

{b){S), (b)7NC)
Subject: FW: E OCC

I have a cc at 1730 in regard to the EO. Let me know if there is something I need to bring up.

Thank you,

(b)), (b)(7XC)

Area Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:40 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Subject: EO CC

[ have cc at 430. Please plan to call into the nbr from yesterday at 530 so I can go over things with you. Thx.

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:12 PM
To: O: " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: :

Subject: RE: { p)7)E)ixamination DL 135 LPR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

The DFO has approved the waiver.

Ok to release.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Detroit Metropolitan Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | __(b)®),(b)7)C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:04:07 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Cc ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Let me know 1t you have any questions.

(0)(E), (O)T)C)
Watch Commander
Customs and Border Protection

Detroit Metropolitan Airport

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE
ONLY (FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of
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

From:i____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:57 PM
To,:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

............

WC,

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b){7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

V/R

(b)(8), (R)(7)(C)

TTRT Supervisor-Tactical Operations
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
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From: L. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:34 PM
To: (b)(6), (P)T)(C)__:
Subject: RE: **EQ** i Encounter Iranian LPR
10-4

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director

Detroit Metropolitan Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)), (5)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:27:12 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

...........

Several were no boards.

Regards,

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C):

Watch Commander
Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:24:53 AM
To:i__(B)(6), (b)7)HC) .

Subject: RE: **EQ** {var=on Encounter Iranian LPR

10-4. I must have lost count. I was expecting one more.

Thank S 1 ©ie). (oyTHE)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Area Port Director

Detroit Metropolitan Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00002594



From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:08:14 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(T7)C"
Subject: FW: **EQ** (O)7)NE)Encounter Iranian LPR

FYI, that was the last one on the radar for this evening.

Regards,

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Customs and Border Protection
Detront Metropolitan Alrport

‘  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: 7)), BR7HC)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:56:55 PM
To (bltﬁ) (b)(T}(C) "

Thanks.

Regards,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).;

Watch Commander

Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 3U, 2017 11:47:03 PM

EOFOIA00026078-00002

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

it

Subject: RE: **EQ** (b)(7)€) =ncounter Iranian LPR

The DFO has approved the waiver.

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:42:08 PM

EOFOIA00026078-00003

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: **EO**;L"'"'“'{E!(IHE};Encounter Iranian LPR

Sir,

Please see the results of the wme)inspection below. I agree with forwarding to the DFO for possible

waiver/release.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Comimander

Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

== — tl;ﬁéi,. (b)(?)(C) — E
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:35:30 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: **EQ**i e i Encounter Iranian LPR

WC,

(b)(7)(E) has concluded the examination of Mr. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwith n (b)(7)(E)

Full Name:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB: | (®)6), (b)7)C)

Cit izenship: E:bm u::m:cbif

Date of received status: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Residency status (how long out of country): i uye), isyryc)

Originating departure country: ;ib){sl, (o)7C) ¢

____________________

Other countries visited on trip: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Current U.S. residency or address (city, state): s. (b)(ﬁ), (b)(?)(C)

How long lived in the United States (if no, why): | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
3
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What family/business ties does LPR have in the United States? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_Results of the TTRT exam: (b)(7)(E)
i (b)7NE) |
Any legal, operational or national security reason to refuse entry: (b)(7)(E)
Additional Comments: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Phone#___(B)©).(B)D)C)
DLN#{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SS#:[__(b)(8), (b)7NC) ___:

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
V/R
(b)(6), (b)({7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" Office of Fieid Operations
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
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:22 PM

(b)(6); B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) >

WC,
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.......................

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) arriving on AF378.

Updates to follow,

V/R

. (b)®), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Office of Field Operations
Detroit Metro Airport McNamara Terminal

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b -I,QO openst0' 2

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
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From: L (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:38 PM

To: 3807-All Hands DMA Management

Subject: FW: Questions regarding the EO implementation

Answers to some of our questions regarding the EO.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
Office: | "(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Cell:i___ (B)(6), ®)THC)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:31 PM

To:: (b)(6), (B)7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CF: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i: Detroit Field Office WC
< (b)(T)(E) >

Subject: Questions regarding the EO fmplementation
PD'S,
I wanted to send an email in regards to the information 1 provided on the call.

The first question was in regards to those individuals who we encounter who are not making entry, including

Canada refusals and lost travelers.
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

The second question was in regards to LPRs presenting I-551 cards. I-551 cards indicate place of birth, not

T (b)(5), (B)(T)(E)

The third question is in regards to the charter flights from Mexico.
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(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00026126-00001

From: b (D)), (B)(T)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:33 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Accepted: CC with PDs on EO

CBPBATES00002601



EOFOIA00026134-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:21 PM

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO CC

Yes. Same chain of command notifications. However, let's get our questions answered ahead of time. Get:

with AAN and ensure were all on the same page should this person come here.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:12:06 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO CC

For clarification,

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:!___ (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
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

I have cc at 430. Please plan to call into the nbr from yesterday at 530 so I can go over things with you. Thx.

Subject: EO CC

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: ¢____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Frlday, February 03, 2017 11:53 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW EO - Scott Acting

FYI

Thank you,

!
i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: | (b}{6). (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 11:03 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

5 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
* (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.............

will let you know when I am back in commumcatlon

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
i (b)), (BN7)C)._i(office)

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_{cell)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:33 PM
To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: Accepted: CC with PDs on EO

CBPBATES00002605
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:48 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Detroit Field Oﬁ

WGt (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Detroit Field Office: Planned Protest to take Place at Detroit Metropolitan Airport on
January 29, 2017

FYSA

Summary:

CBP management at Detroit Metropolitan Airport (DTW) was notified by the Wayne County Airport Authority
(WCAA) Police regarding social media reports of a planned protest at the Detroit Metropolitan Airport,
McNamara Terminal on January 29, 2017 from 1600-1800 hours. A group of approximately 1000 people is
expected to protest Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States.

Details:
e On January 28, 2017, CBP at DTW was informed by the WCAA Police of social media reports
regarding a planned protest at the Detroit Metropolitan Airport, McNamara Terminal
e The protest is scheduled to take place on January 29, 2017 from 1600 — 1800 hours
e Protestors are reportedly gathering against the recently signed Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
e Reports claim that 1000 people have signed up for the protest and several hundred more people may

(b)(7)(E)

Updates to be provided as appropriate.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00002606



Area Port Director

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
Office: | (b)(6), (b7)(C)

Cell: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

EOFOIA00026330-00002
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EOFOIA00034291-00001

From: Google Alerts
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:33 PM
To: i __(b)(6), (b)(T)C)
Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport
[x] i

chicago airport

-t jary 28

NEWS

Following Detainment, 'Refugees Welcome' Protest Erupts at JFK Airport
NBC Chicago

In a powerful speech, Rep. Nydia Velazquez condemns the detainment of two heavily vetted Iraqi refugees at
JFK Airport, calling the action "an affront ...
1 Iragi Released, 1 Still Held at New York Airport in Wake of Trump's Executive Order - ABC News

1 of 2 Iraqi refugees detained at JFK following Trump immigration crackdown released - WLS-TV
Full Coverage

BIRE  roosmaon

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Unsubscribe

HReceive this alert as RSS feed

Send Feedback
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From: Google Alerts
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:32 PM
To: L. (b)(6), (B)(T)C)_.__:
Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport
EF

chicago airport |

NEWS

O'Hare Named Second-Busiest Airport in US for 2016
NBC Chicago

The numbers are in, and O'Hare finished 2016 in second place, behind Atlanta's Hartsfield Airport by about
20,000 flights. Midway finished the year in ...

President Trump's Executive Order Detains Many At O'Hare Airport
CBS Local

That order left a family in turmoil on Saturday at Chicago O'Hare International Airport. But they are not the
only ones affected Saturday by the travel ...

Activists plan 'emergency' response to travel ban as refugees cancel relocation plans - WGN-TV
Full Coverage

D EE oo

Chicagoans Are Protesting Trump's Immigration Ban At O'Hare
Chicagoist

... on Saturday, the Sun-Times reports. Several lawyers are on hand at the airport after a request was made
by immigrants-rights lawyers organization.

SRR oo

Refugees, Visa and Green Card Holders Detained, Turned Away at O'Hare
Chicago Tonight | WTTW

Immigration lawyers fill out G-28 forms that allow them to intervene on behalf of those detained at O'Hare
airport, (Paris Schutz / Chicago Tonight).

IBEE Flag as irrelevant

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Unsubscribe
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Send Feedback
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EOFOIA00034293-00001

From: Google Alerts
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:32 PM
To: L___(b)(®), d)(7)(C)
Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport
[x]

chicago airport

I=-Napbeans Ia

NEWS

Executive Order Ban Leaves Travelers In Disarray At Chicago Airport
NPR

At the O'Hare International Airport in Chicago, confusion over the immigration executive order has travelers
in limbo, with immigration lawyers rushing ...

@R Ao

1 of 2 Iraqis Detained at JFK Airport Released
NBC Chicago

President Donald Trump signed two new executive orders on the Friday of his first week in office, just after
he swore in Secretary of Defense James ...

Trump's order on refugees met with protest at O'Hare Airport
WLS-TV

Using a Syrian passport, Alghnimi flew to Chicago from Saudi Arabia, where she lives, and was detained at
O'Hare after arriving on a tourist visa to ...

@@ E reoosnreevn

Trump Travel Restrictions Prompt Protests at Airports Across the US

NBC Chicago

Protestors rally during a demonstration against the Muslim immigration ban at John F. Kennedy International
Airport, January 28, 2017 in New York ...

‘Bv IE IB Flag 2= fTretavant

Demonstrators Protesting at O'Hare Over Trump Muslim Ban
Patch.com

Chicago Tonight posted video of the scene outside the airport, with demonstrators chanting, "No hate, no

jit

fear, refugees are welcome here!".
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FalFgiE;

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts
Unsubscribe

x|

d4Receive this alert as RSS feed

Send Feedback
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From: Google Alerts
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:32 PM
To: i ___(b)(®), (b)7)C) !
Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport
[x] 3

chicago airport

=happens upf

NEWS

Activists Rally at Chicago's O'Hare Airport Against Trump's Order on Refugees
NBC Chicago

Advocacy groups and activists called for an “emergency rally” at O'Hare Airport on Saturday to protest
Trump's executive order barring refugees from ...
Anti-Donald Trump Protests Break Out at Airports Across the US After Muslim Ban - Us Weekly

Trump Travel Restrictions Prompt Protests at Airports Across US - NBC Chicago
Full Coverage

18 people held at O'Hare after Trump order, including Park Ridge man: Lawyers
Chicago Tribune

People gather at O'Hare International Airport in Chicago on Jan. 28, 2017, to protest President Donald
Trump's ban on immigrants and refugees.

E E E law = trralevant

Massive protests at international US airports including JFK, Chicago
eTurboNews

Thousands of protesters at U.S. airports around the country including New York, JFK, Chicago came to
voice their concern. An 82-year-old lady from ...

E' E IE’ clag a5 irrelevant

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts,
Unsubscribe

[x]

$7E87F

Receive this alert as RSS feed

Send Feedback
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From: Google Alerts
Sent: _Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:32 PM
To: i __(b)(s), (b)(7)C) :
Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport
EF

uary £33

chicago airport
NEWS

Protests Spread at Airports Nationwide Over Trump's Executive Order
WLS-TV

Other passengers were detained or sent home from Chicago O'Hare International Airport, Dallas/Fort Worth
International Airport, and Philadelphia ...

Denald Trump's Immigration Ban Leads To Protests At Airports Around The U.8. - Vibe
Full Coverage

E E Flag as irralevant

At Least 27 People Detained or Sent Home Following Trump's Executiv..
WLS-TV

In all, 11 people were still detained at the airport, the officials said. Other passengers were detained or sent
home from Chicago O'Hare International ...

DR E mossimsorm

14 photos show the massive protests against Trump's Muslim ban at airports
across the US

Mic

Authorities detained dozens of legal U.S. residents at New York's John F. Kennedy International Airport,
Chicago's O'Hare International Airport, ...

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Unsubscribe

EF

HRecelve this alert as RSS feed

Send Feedback
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From: Google Alerts
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:32 PM
To: o (D)(E). (B)TNC)
Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport
[ 3

chicago airport

uary /

NEWS

In pics: US airports become scene of anguish after Trump's Muslim travel ban
Hindustan Times

People gather to protest against the travel ban imposed by U.S. President Donald Trump's executive order,
at O'Hare airport in Chicago, lllinois, U.S. .

Protesters rejoice as Trump ban on travelers from Muslim-majority cotintries is blacked by colirt - Fox 32
Chicago

Judge temporarily blocks Trump's executive order on deportations - Chicago Sun-Times
Full Coverage

(& & &

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Unsubscribe

JRecelve this alert as RSS feed

Send Feedback
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From: Google Alerts

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:32 AM
To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)C) _ :

Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport

chicago airport
NEWS

Trump Immigration Order Prompts Protests at Airports Across US
Voice of America

People gather to protest against the travel ban imposed by U.S. President Donald Trump's executive order,
at O'Hare airport in Chicago, lllinois, Jan.

HBEE =~

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Unsubscribe

=

ASRecejve this alert as RSS feed

Send Feedback
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From: Google Alerts

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:32 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)NC)____ i

Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport
EF

t-happens

chicago airport
NEWS

Executive Order Ban Leaves Travelers In Disarray At Chicago Airport
90.3 KAZU

NPR's David Schaper is at O'Hare International Airport in Chicago where a handful of people are being
detained under the president's new executive ...

Irish immigration lawyer assists detainees at O'Hare airport in Chicago - Irish Times
Full Coverage

Activists Announce Second Day Of Travel Ban Protest At O'Hare Sunday
DNAinfo

CHICAGO — Activist are calling for a second night of protest at O'hare Airport, after large crowds of
demonstrators and elected officials packed into the ...

E E E lag a5 || relevant

After Trump ban, Chicago-area synagogue turns from welcoming refugees to

protesting
Jewish Telegraphic Agency

Members of Am Shalom welcoming a Syrian refugee family at O'Hare International Airport in Chicago, Jan.
27, 2017. (Courtesy Am Shalom).
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From: Google Alerts

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 ¢:39 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport

EE

chicago airport

Sl

NEWS

13 detained at O'Hare following Trump order, protesters call for their release
WLS-TV

In Chicago, 13 people were detained and were being held at O'Hare International Airport Saturday night
due to the ban. Thousands of protesters ...

[RRE  reossroon

US Judge Grants Stay on Deportations Under Trump Immigration QOrder,..
WLS-TV

Other passengers were detained or sent home from the following airports (figures as of 10:30 p.m. ET):
Chicago O'Hare International Airport (1 ...

Trump Immigration Order Triggers Protests at US Airports

NBC Chicago

Demonstrations formed at airports across the United States Saturday in response to President Trump's
travel ban of immigrants from seven ...

BEE oo
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From: Google Alerts
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:32 AM
To: i __(b)6), (b)T)(C) |
Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport
(x] 3

chicago airport

-t-habpeans unf uary 2¢

NEWS

Thousands gather at Chicago airport to protest Trump's Muslim ban
Malaysiakini (subscription)

More than 1,000 people gathered at the international terminal of Chicago's O'Hare airport Saturday night to

protest against what is known as President ..
Illinois Democrats express 'disbelief at Trump immigration order - Chicago Tribune

‘No hate, no fear' Chicago activists fight Trump's travel ban with chants - ABS-CBN News
Full Coverage

Dems Come Out To Airports Around The Country To Support Muslims,

Refugees
Huffington Post

... Airport in New York, San Francisco International Airport, Chicago's O'Hare International Airport and
Washington Dulles International Airport, among ...
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From: Google Alerts
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:32 AM
To: i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i
Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport
[x]

chicago airport

NEWS

Thousands gather at Chicago airport to protest Trump's Muslim ban
Malaysiakini (subscription)

More than 1,000 people gathered at the international terminal of Chicago's O'Hare airport last night to
protest against what is known as President .

Protests Erupt at Airports Following Trump Travel Ban - ABC News
Full Ceverage

[BIRE  rooesinaes
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From: Google Alerts
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:32 PM
To: i (b)), (b)(7)C) i
Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport
x]

chicago airport

10

NEWS

More protests against Trump's immigration policies planned
CNN

... Philadelphia, Atlanta, Los Angeles, Seattle and Chicago, mostly at airports. ... Terry McAuliffe joined
protesters at Dulles International Airport outside .

|III [35] IIEI lag as irral m

Collision course over Trump directive as airpart turmoil mounts
Chicago Tribune

At Chicago, there was said to be greater leniency in releasing those initially detained, and in Boston, where
a judge's order appeared to guarantee ...

Protests erupt at airports around the US following Trump travel ban

Fox News

Lawyers and advocates working at the airport said they didn't have a hard count on the ... Chicago's Mayor
Rahm Emanuel said in a statement.

B EE  reoosieen
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From: Google Alerts

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:32 PM

To: L. (b)e), d)7C)

Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport
EE

chicago airport

i=happens upe

NEWS

Trump travel ban sparks protests at airports nationwide
CBS News

At Seattle-Tacoma International Airport, about 3,000 protesters holding signs ... The
Chicago Sun-Times reports protesters blocked vehicle traffic to ...

Photos: Hundreds Protest Trump's Immigration Ban At JFK Airport - Gothamist
Full Coverage

Calm before the storm? O'Hare quiet Sunday morning
Chicago Sun-Times

O'Hare Airport's Terminal 5 was quiet Sunday morning, hours after thousands protested a travel ban
imposed by President Donald Trump. | Nader ...

Anger and anxiety at Muslim travel ban as relatives and protesters gather at

airports across the US
Telegraph.co.uk

Elsewhere, protesters gathered at airports in New York, Chicago, Washington DC, Los Angeles, Atlanta,
San Francisco, Boston, Philadelphia, Detrait, ...
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From: Google Alerts
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:32 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)7)(C)___:
Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport
[x]

chicago airport

As-it-happens update . January 30 2017

NEWS

Chicagoans decry travel restrictions as family, friends held at O'Hare
Chicago Tribune

Lawyers from around Chicago showed up to assist any travelers having problems. ... Protesters rallied at
O'Hare International Airport on Jan. 28, 2017 ..
Travelers Released After Being Detained at O'Hare Under Trump Order - NBC Chicago

Second night of protests against Muslim ban at Chicago O'Hare airport - Fight Back! Newspaper
Full Coverage

Glasgow Airport should learn from Chicago
Herald Scotland

The senior management team at Glasgow Airport would do well to look at Chicago's O'Hare airport. Free
pick-up and drop-off at all five terminals, ...

E IE IB lay =5 (rralevan

BBC journalist held in Chicago over Trump's travel ban [ 7] s

oud of e b

International Business Times UK
A BBC World Service journalist was held and interrogated on Sunday (29 January) at
Chicago's O'Hare airport for over two hours after an executive ...

Crystal Lake doctor with American, Iranian citizenship held for questioning at
O'Hare

Chicago Tribune

Dr. Amir Heydari of Crystal Lake was detained at O'Hare International Airport in Chicago after returning
from visiting his 88-year-old mother in Tehran, .
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EOFOIA00034324-00001

From: Google Alerts

Sent: rSunday,January 29, 2017 12:32 PM
To: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport

chicago airport
NEWS

With history in mind, Jews across US join airport protests of Trump refugee ban
Jewish Telegraphic Agency

Hundreds gathered at Chicago Q'Hare International Airport and demanded the release of 17 travelers who
had been detained as a result of the .
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From: Google Alerts
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:34 PM
To: i ___(b)(6), (b)7)(C) __:
Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport
x]

chicago airport
NEWS

Chicago advocates condemn Trump's order on refugees, migrants
Chicago Tribune

Chicago immigration reform advocates and Muslim leaders denounced ... on Monday, said Alisa Wartick, an

organizer for the Chicago-based group. ... detained at John F. Kennedy International Airport and
representatives of the ...

& =&

Activists, Alderman Plan 'Emergency Protest' Of Muslim Ban At O'Hare
DNAinfo

CHICAGO — Activists and elected officials called for an "emergency protest" at O'Hare Airport's
international terminal Saturday in response to ...

g
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From: Google Alerts

Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:32 PM
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: Google Alert - chicago airport

EE

faly L

chicago airport

i f an A0G7

NEWS

Henderson couple detained at Chicago airport
KTNV Las Vegas

HENDERSON (KTNV) - An Iranian couple living in Henderson is headed home after being detained at
Chicago's O'Hare Airport on their way back ...

Demonstrators march against Trump's immigration orders at 2] ssiedaen iy

Indy airport
Fox 59

That's a view most at the airport protest did not agree with. ... friend, her parents are
green card holders, and they got stopped in the Chicago airport.”.

[ oo

Protestors Challenging Trump #MuslimBan Shut Down O'Hare Terminal
The Chicago Monitor

... seven Muslim-majority countries shut down the operation of the International Terminal at Chicago O'Hare
Airport until all detainees were released.

& & &
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EOFOIA00034436-00001

From: i (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: _§_a_j(_9_r_;d_§¥,__}_§g_qary 28,2017 12:14 PM
To: L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.
Importance: High
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director

Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:45:53 AM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

FYSA,

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

*#%Sent by Mobile Device***

From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:19:35 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;i ™" (b)), (b)7)€)  iHUTTON, JAMES R; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Directors,

In light of the changes that were made with the new executive order and our current operational stance, please
have your Port Directors at your larger locations engage directly, today, with local stakeholders to explain the
changes and answer any questions as necessary. The focus for this should be at our larger airport operations.
As a side note headquarters Admissibility and Passenger Programs held a call last night with airline

stakeholders at the national level and will also be doing so today.

Thank you,

CBPBATES00002641
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: |_(b)e), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:39 PM

To:

cc ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: January 29, 2017 Update Limited Distribution EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests

at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump'’s Executive Order

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Per our discussion.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday. January 29, 2017 10:24:36 PM

To: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: January 29, 2017 Update Limited Distribution EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry

Resulting From President Trump's Executive Order

Please provide summary bullets of today's protest activity directly with a cc to me.
Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:i__(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:08:56 PM

To! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i  (b)6), (b)(7)(C) i WHITE, ROBERT E

Subject: FW: January 29, 2017 Update Limited Distribution EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

Hi

Please provide updated information on protests

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:18:30 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
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Subject: FW: January 29, 2017 Update Limited Distribution EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

See below we need to update our protest info for MSP & ORD

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP_Chicago Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) lon behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:01:19 AM
To: EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; | (b)(6), (BYT)E) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc. DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
Subject: January 29, 2017 Update Limited Distribution EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner
January 29, 2017

Limited Distribution

Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

January 29, 2017 Update:

Baltimore Field Office:
Washington-Dulles International Airport (IAD)

Protests are larger than yesterday numbering approximately 300 people.
* Protestors displayed signs and chanted.
= Protests are peaceful and protestors have not entered the FIS.

= Loudoun County Sheriff’s Office (LCSO) and the Airports Authority Police are in the area and control
has been maintained throughout the day.
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EOFOIA00034463-00003

Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)

e Protests began at 1433 hours (EST) outside of Terminal “A™ East and West but have now begin to
disperse.

e Protests were peaceful and protestors did not enter the FIS.

e No impact to airport operations.

Austin-Bergstrom International Airport (AUS)

e Approximately 200 protestors gathered at 1445 hours (CST) and dispersed at 1715 hours.
e The protest was peaceful.

e No impact to operations.

Houston-Bush Intercontinental Airport (IAH)

Protests began at approximately 1340 hours (CST) in Terminal E right outside of the FIS arrival area.

e Approximately 30-60 protestors chanted, clapped, and held signs while travelers exited the FIS.

The Houston Police Department (HPD) was on site with 15-20 officers.

Protests were peaceful and protestors did not enter the FIS.

San Antonio International Airport (SAT)

e Protests began at approximately 1215 hours (CST) in the Terminal “A” baggage claim with three
protestors and one counter protestor.

e Local media and Univision Spanish Network filmed the event and then departed the area.
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e All protestors departed the area at 1530 hours.

e No impact to operations.

Miami Field Office:
Miami International Airport (MIA)

e Protests began around 1400 hours (EST) on the second level of the airport.
e The Miami Dade Police Department estimated the crowd to be 150 protestors.

e No impact to operations.

Orlando International Airport (MCO)

e Protests have begun and include approximately 300 protestors.

e The Orlando Police Department (OPD) is containing the protestors inside the food court of the main
terminal.

e No impact to operations.

Fort Lauderdale International Airport (FLL)

Protests have begun on a grassy area next to a parking garage across from Terminal 4.
e There are approximately 20-25 protestors who are holding signs.

e The Broward County Sheriff’s Office and Broward County Airport Division (BCAD) security personnel
are on site monitoring the protest.

e [ocal media was on site.

* No impact to operations.
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New Orleans Field Office:
Louis Armstrong International Airport (KMSY)

e Protests began at approximately 1600 hours outside of the baggage claim area with 25-30 protestors.
e The protest was peaceful as protestors held up a banner, sang, and chanted but did not enter the FIS.
e The Jefferson Parish Sherriff’s Office is on site monitoring the protest.

e Local media is also onsite.

e No impact to operations.

Tucson Field Office
Phoenix Sky Harbor Airport (PHX)

e Protests began at 1440 hours (MST) outside Terminal 4 Level 2.
e The number of protestors in undetermined as the protest is not near the FIS.
e Phoenix Police Department (PPD) is monitoring the protest.

e No impact to operations at this time.

Submitted by: i (0)(6), (b)7)(C) / Field Liaison Division

Date / Time: January 29, 2017 / 1900 hours

SYNOPSIS:

On January 28, 2017, various U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) ports of entry (POEs) are reporting
protests resulting from the Executive Order (EO) “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” issued by President Trump on January 27, 2017. This EO suspended all entry into the United
Sates for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen as per Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those people traveling
on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas going to the United Nations, G1, G2, G3 and G4 visas. The order
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens, refugees and asylees.

DETAILS:
New York Field Office:

John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFK)
UPDATE #2:

e As of 2135 hours, JFK Terminal 4 is reporting that the crowds of protesters are decreasing at this time.

UPDATE #1:
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As of 1900 hours, protestors have occupied the parking garage at Terminal 4 (all levels) with signs.
Crowd estimate 1s approximately 2,500-3,000. Demonstration mainly contained to Terminal 4 at this
time, sporadic protesters at all the other terminals. PAPD, National Guard, state police, and NYPD

assets will be deployed to all terminals.

The protesters are being contained, are peaceful, are keeping their distance and are being closely
monitored.

Air Train service is restricted, only ticketed passengers and persons with airport ID will be allowed to
enter the air train to access the central terminal areas.

No impact to airport operations.

According to the NY/NIJ Port Authority Police Department (PAPD), a group of demonstrators (about 80)
are currently protesting in a parking lot outside Terminal 4 under the presence of media outlets.

With assistance of PAPD and Port Authority (PA) operations we have directed the protesters to remain
in a specific lot where they are currently staged and monitored.

The PAPD Police closed inner arrivals roadways to all traffic with exception police vehicles, and yellow
cabs. Some arrivals doorways also have been restricted by PAPD at this time, and all arrivals foot

traffic has been directed to specific exit doors.

The remaining 4 CBP terminals at JFK have not been impacted. The PAPD are making sure media
personnel are not congregating in the terminals.

A conference call with PAPD was held at 1500 hours and the JFK Port Director briefed the other law
enforcement agencies on how CBP is processing the passengers who are subject to this EO.

Due to the demonstration scheduled to take place in the Terminal 4 parking lot at 1830 hours, additional
police personnel will be deployed to the area to ensure that the demonstration remains peaceful.

Approximately 350-400 demonstrators are currently in the east side of the parking lot.
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Newark-Liberty International Airport (EWR)

A group of protestors have congregated at the Terminal B International Arrivals Area of Newark Liberty
International Airport.

The crowd size is approximately 100 and the protest is peaceful.

Several media outlets have set up around the protest. The group is protesting the implementation of
President Trump's Executive Order.

PAPD is securing the area for travelers and airport employees.

Baltimore Field Office:

Washington-Dulles International Airport (IAD)

Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe and Virginia Attorney General Mark Herring attend a
"Protest Rally To Welcome Refugees” at [AD organized by a social group identifying itself as
“Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia™.

Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe gave a speech to the media in opposition to President
Donald Trump's Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” temporarily banning immigrants and non-immigrants from seven majority-
Muslim countries entry into the United States.

Saocial justice group “Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia™ organized a welcome
rally via social media to take place at Washington Dulles Airport. The Governor and state
attorney general gave a press conference and left Washington Dulles after briefly speaking with
rally attendees.

country, who might be afraid of the executive order, to let them know the group supports and
welcomes them.
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Estimated by Airport authority that this event has drawn up to 300 participants. Protestors have
been witnessed cheering when passengers exit the FIS, and occasionally chanting “love, not
hate. That’s what makes America great.”

In light of the rally/demonstration ongoing in the main terminal, CBP personnel have been
mustered regarding situational awareness and to take appropriate safety precautions to include
limiting traversing public areas of the terminal and use of cover shirts/jackets.

Personnel have also been advised that they are not to speak to the media or other individuals who
may inquire regarding the executive order, but rather are to refer them to public affairs link on
CBP.gov and/or notify a supervisor.

Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)

Information obtained from news outlets and Philadelphia Police Airport Group have identified that a
protest is scheduled at the Philadelphia International Airport Arrivals Hallway at 1400 hrs.

Philadelphia Police Airport Group stated that they will try to contain/reroute the protests to the
Departure/Ticketing area (away from the FIS location).

Philly.com (Will Bunch — columnist) is reporting that a protest is imminent (being organized) at
Terminal “A”.

o Expected turn-out is projected to be in the hundreds

o This is the main entrance and exit for the CBP staff to access the FIS for start/end of shifts

@]

Officers will be advised to utilize secondary entrances, wear cover shirts or report to work in plain
clothes

@]

Officers are reminded that body armor is recommended and mustered multiple times not to
engage the general public, media outlets, etc

@]

Officers have been mustered multiple times that if engaged, they are to state that they are not
authorized to comment

@]

Additional stafting has been assigned for tomorrow

@]

Egress and Ingress points will be staffed by officers/supervisors

@]

Officers have been advise to remain vigilant and to challenge individuals who are accessing our
area

o PHI CBP Supervisors have been monitoring (not responding too) social media.

Baltimore International Airport (BWI):

UPDATE:
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tomorrow, Sunday January 29, 2017 from 1700-2100. The protest will be held in the
International Arrivals Hall at BWI.

protest particulars.
MDTA Police will have additional officers on hand at BWI.

Social Media Link: GetGroundGame.com/airport protests. Reports protest will begin at 1700-2000
and advising protesters to drive or take train directly to Pier E (International Terminal) of BWI.

The number of protesters is not currently known. It is anticipated the protest will be peaceful.

It is unknown whether media will be present.

(b)(7)(E) i CBP Baltimore Management will be on the call.

CBP Baltimore will not be engaging the protesters and employees. There is no known threat to CBP
Baltimore.

CBP employees will be re-mustered on the received EO guidance, officer/employee situational
awareness (wearing a cover, escorting agriculture specialists, staying within the FIS, etc), and referring
all media inquiries to appropriate contacts.

e The MDTA Police and MAA are not aware of any planned protests for today or tomorrow.

Boston Field Office:
Boston-Logan International Airport (BOS)
UPDATE:

e The protest at Boston Logan Airport has grown to approximately 100 people. The protest is being led by
the Local ACLU and Boston City Councilor Tito Jackson.

e At 2015 Senator Elizabeth Warren arrived and is speaking with protesters, it is anticipated that she will
make a statement to the media on site.

e The protesters are chanting “say it loud stay it clear everyone is welcome here"
e The protest is being held outside the CBP FIS main arrivals door.
e As of now there is no impact to CBP operations.

e CBP Boston has stationed additional staff on the secure side of the FIS exit door to prevent protesters
from entering.
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e Multiple media outlets are covering the protest.

e In addition to the protest there are multiple immigration attorneys handing out literature and posting
signs.

e The Massachusetts State Police and Massport are on site and are monitoring the situation.

e On January 28, 2017, Massachusetts District Attorney Maura Healey hosted a press conference outside
the CBP Federal Inspection (FIS) area main arrivals door at BOS in response the Presidential Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and was covered by
two (2) media outlets.

¢ Additionally approximately five (5) protesters have gathered. CBP along with the Massachusetts State
Police and Massport are monitoring the developing situation.

Chicago Field Office:
Chicago-O’Hare International Airport (ORD)

o Activists and elected officials called for an "emergency protest" at O'Hare Airport's international
terminal. (no further details)

Port of Minneapolis/St. Paul (MSP)

e OnJanuary 28, 2017, at 1645 hours (CST), Minneapolis Airport Police Department called and relayed
that a group of approximately 30-40 individuals have organized a demonstration/protest via Facebook, at
the Minneapolis Airport, terminal one.

e The dispatcher stated that 30-40 protestors have organized via Facebook and are currently gathering at
the Minneapolis International Airport, Terminal one and planned to walk through the terminal and meet
at the CBP/FIS exit doors, and great people as they arrived. The Minneapolis Airport Police Department
is monitoring the group by camera and also have officers present.

: (b){7)(E)
' (b)(7)(E)

' (b)(7)(E)
- (b)(T)(E)

San Francisco Field Office
San Francisco International Airport (SFO)
UPDATE:

10
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e There are approximately 800 protestors outside the FIS exit arrival area at this time.
e The protestors have been banging on the FIS exit arrival area doors at times.

e The San Francisco Police Department has deployed their riot gear in preparation of the unruly protestors
within the San Francisco International Terminal Area.

e The Global Entry office is currently closed due to the unruly protestors within the area of the Global
Entry Office. We are currently contacting the people
that have appointments so that they can reschedule.

e According to SFPD, California Lieutenant Governor Gavin Newsom is present among the protesters; he
has not reached out to CBP at this time.

e CBP was informed by the San Francisco Police Department (SFPD) that there are demonstrations
anticipated at the San Francisco International Airport this afternoon. The demonstrations are in reaction
to the recent presidential executive orders dealing with immigration.

e The San Francisco Airport reported a demonstration in front of the Departures level by a group called
“Not In Our Name.” SFPD will monitor situation and not interfere unless the group breaks any laws,
such as trying to enter the FIS. SFPD stated they will have officers posted around the FIS exit to monitor
situation.

e The demonstration has had no significant impact on CBP operations.

e The group outside the “A” exit to the arrivals lobby has been dispersed.

e Per SFPD approximately 300 protesters are massed on the curb outside the FIS arrivals lobby. SFPD
states they are hearing “chatter” from some in the crowd suggesting that “they rush the doors” to the FIS

and “free those being illegally detained by CBP”. SFPD states they are reaching out to San Mateo
County Sheriff’s Department for assistance in crowd control.

' (b)(7)(E)

e Armed CBP officers are stationed at both sets of exit doors to control entry

' (b)(7)(E)

e DFO Humphrey was on scene at SFO to oversee overall operations and ensure smooth and efficient
processing of affected arriving aliens.

Houston Field Office:
Dallas-Fort Worth International Airport (DFW)

e On Saturday, January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, approx. 50-60 protesters and news media
gathered outside the DFW International Airport FIS exit.

1

CBPBATES00002653



EOFOIA00034463-00012

e Onsite were what appeared to be representatives from 10 different news media outlets with filming
equipment. The DFW Police Department is onsite as well.

e At this time protesters are still onsite; however, passengers exiting the FIS were not being interfered
with.

Houston-Bush Intercontinental Airport (IAH)

On January 28, 2017, at 1940 hours (CST), CBP IAH was advised of possible protests outside of the
FIS arrivals area.

Approximately 60-70 protesters organized in the Terminal E arrival area and began protesting by
chanting and clapping while traveler exited the FIS.

Houston Police Department was on site in case any issues arises.
Protesters were peaceful in their appearance, no issues reported. Local News media was present.
CBP personnel were advised to not go into the public area where protest was being held.

Additional staff was reallocated to Exit control to ensure no un-authorized access was gained by
protesters.

San Diego Field Office:
San Diego International Airport (SAN)

e On January 28,2017, at approx1mately 1630 hours A551stant Port Director (APD) e (»mc,mformed

................................

San Diego Intematlonal Alrport

e The protesters are at the curbside arrivals- lower level- at Terminal 2 (west) near Delta
Airlines. Protesters location is currently away from San Diego CBP FIS.

e 1700 hrs: Protesters number at about 20 people.

e 1745 hrs: Protesters numbers have risen to about 100 people.

12
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e No media attention at this time.

* (CBP San Diego requested Harbor Police and the Airport Authority to inform CBP if changes within the
protest escalate.

' (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

e Protest has no impact/disruption on Port Operations. There are no arriving passengers in the FIS subject
to the EO.

e FIS Supervisors have been monitoring the gathering of protesters, and will update as necessary.

Detroit Field Office:
Detroit Metropolitan Airport (DTW)

On January 28, 2017, CBP DTW was informed by the WCAA Police of social media reports regarding
a planned protest at the Detroit Metropolitan Airport, McNamara Terminal scheduled to take place on
January 29, 2017 from 1600 — 1800 hours

Reports claim that 1000 people have signed up for the protest and several hundred more people may
participate

WCAA Police is coordinating with the airport Public Relations and Maintenance Department to
establish an authorized picketing area

In order to accommodate the number of protesters, the WCAA will allow three authorized picketing
areas at the McNamara Terminal:

o Curbside at the departures level
o Curbside at the arrivals level

13

CBPBATES00002655



EOFOIA00034463-00014

0 Curbside at the international arrivals level

WCAA is considering as overflow area inside the airport in the domestic baggage area, if necessary

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Los Angeles Field Office:
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

e OnJanuary 28, 2017, attorneys, private citizens and members of the media began to arrive at the Public
Information Office (P10) at the Tom Bradley International Terminal (TBIT). The CBP Officer assigned
to PIO advised the inquiring parties to contact the Office Public Affairs. Due to the size of the crowd, a
Supervisory CBPO and additional CBPOs were deployed to PIO to assist. The SCBPO and additional
CBPOs handed OPA contact information to the inquiring parties. The P10, which normally is staffed
from 0700-2300 hours, was closed at 1700 due to security concerns related to the protest.

e Between 1600 and 1700 hours, approximately 150 protestors arrived and began holding an organized
vigil outside the TBIT departure level. There are six media vans and reporters are interviewing both
passengers and protestors. There is no CBP presence in the area.

e The Los Angeles World Airport (LAWA) Police Department has deployed an enhanced visible presence
in the area.

| (b)(7)(E)

e Attorneys advertising their services and holding signs are lingering in the PIO area.

e The LAX Port Director, LAWA PD Chief and the LAWA Executive Director are in close
communication.

e Currently, two (2) additional protests are scheduled for January 29, 2017. Attendance estimates per
social media indicate that at 1100 hours, 185 protesters will be at TBIT (no specific location) and at
1300 hours, 1,500 protestors will be at TBIT in the arrivals level.

14
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Las Vegas International Airport (LAS)

e CBP management at the LAS contacted the LAX Port Director and relayed information suggesting that
there will be potential protests in Las Vegas in the days ahead. No further details at this time.

Submitted by: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) / Field Liaison Division
Date / Time: January 28, 2017 / 2315 hours

15
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From: L (b)(8), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:29 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Chicago Watch Commander
Subject: FW: Weekend GS-15 EO CAT coverage:

Fysa.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ i

i Area Port Director
Chicago, lllinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i=rom: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:26:07 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Weekend GS-15 EO CAT coverage:

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

4 Sent by Mobile Device***

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 6:38:55 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; ALLES, RANDOLPH D; WAGNER, JOHN P; MILLER, TROY Al (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MAUREEN B; HOWE, RANDY J; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)C) | HUTTON, JAMES R; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Subject: Weekend GS-15 EO CAT coverage

For your awareness, please see the GS-15 EO CAT coverage for thlS weekend. The EO CAT can be reached
via (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Directors, if you directly receive an overseas waiver request, please send it to

(b)(7)(E)
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Saturday

0000-0800
0600-1400

1000-2000 (b)(G)! (b)(?)(C)

1800-0200

Sunday
0000-0800

o3 | (b)(B), (B)(7)(C)

1800-0200

Contact information: (cell)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(7)(A),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Thanks,

i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Area Port Director

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Ficld Opcrations

Area Port of Chicago

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: _..(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:20 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E;:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chicago Watch Commander

Subject: RE: EO Reporting

10-4.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:01:10 PM

Ld (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subiect: FW: EO Reporting

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
i
i
i

See below, need to provide report from last reporting period.

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) &fﬁfﬁe

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:55:02 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;!

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !
Subject: EO Reporting

DFO’s

Kindly request that all POEs within your AOR provide report to Enforcement Program Division for all
encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February 3") to 21:30EST.

Thank you

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
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Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1 m

Warnlng: This dooument 1s UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FQOUD) It contains informaflion INal may oe eXemprt Irom puiic reiease unaer
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552) It is to be controlled, stared, handled, transmitted, distributed, and dispesed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO infarmation and s not to be released to the public or other personnel whe do net have a valid "need-to-know” without prier approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written ar verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Gavernment information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy alf originals and coples of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
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From: (b)), (e)7)(C);

Sent: §_a_turday, January 28, 2017 1:31 PM

To: L (D)), (b)) |

Subject: RE:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) returning to the United States

I will work on that. ..

.................................

............................

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyonee other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

From:.____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:30 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) R, returning to the United States

(b)(6), (LI7)C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:25:48 PM
To: WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc:i ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Subject: FW: | : returning to the United States
i (P)(6), (b)(7)(C) : :
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

From:;__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:11 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ,

Subject: IE«(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)  returning to the United States

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Supervisor
Customs and Border Protection
T-5 O’Hare International
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Chicago, IL

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: ._._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:51 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e
Subject: RE: Media Inquiry

FYSA:

The below story was published by the Free Press referencing Port Huron- Immigrants in Michigan bracing for rights
battle

http://on.freep.com/2jBaORh

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:13 PM .

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
< (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: Media Inquiry

FYSA - A reported from the Detroit Free Press phoned the port requesting information on two individuals he claimed
were “detained” at the port of entry yesterday for four hours. He also requested a comment on the executive order. He
was referred to DHS per the below guidance and no comment was provided.

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 8:27 AM

To PORT HURON 3802 ALL i (b)(7)(E) ¢ PORT HURON MAIN OFFICE
(b)(7)(E)

Subject Executive Orders Statement

Importance: High

All,

With the recent executive order initiated by President Donald J. Trump regarding Border Security and
Immigration Enforcement Improvements, we may receive media inquiries with questions regarding the wall and
other hot button issues. It is imperative to know that CBP is not providing responses, statements, nor granting
interviews at this time regarding the matter. If you receive a phone call from local reporters, you must refer
them to DHS at mediainquiry@hgq.dhs.gov.

Thank you,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Port Huron, Michigan
Office of Field Operations

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:41 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) Detroit Field Office WC;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: (AMENDED) DFO Morning Report / Port Huron, POE / 01.28.2016

Detroit Field Operations Morning Report

Report Period: 0600 01/27/2017 — 0600 01/28/2017

(b)(7)(E)

PHU—-f (b)(7)(E) y Subjects of executive action /{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(7)(E)

PHU—__ (b)(7)(E) Bxam, subjec't of executive action, COB-Iraq,
USLPR /1 (b)X7)(E) / Voluntarily returned to Canada.

PHU— (bX7)E) : L exam, subject of executive action, COB-Iraq, COC-Canada,

USLPR7! " (b)(7)E) _ |Waiver issued, admitted USLPR

(b)(7)(E)

...............................
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(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(B)(7)(E)

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBP Supervisor

U. S. Customs and Border Protection
Port Huron. Michigan

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CUS TOMg

“ .
v " PROT A
Q"‘v‘ ((-I_I

<,

This document may contain confidential data, and/or information intended for U.S. Government use only. The
information contained in this document is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone
other than the intended recipient(s) absent express consent of the originator. Further, this document is not intended
to serve as legal precedent unless specifically stated. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please
notify the sender immediately.
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:04 AM
To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Detroit Field Office WC;}  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: DFO Morning Report / Port Huron, POE / 01.28.2017
Attachments: DFO Morning Report 01-28-2017.docx

Detroit Field Operations Morning Report

Report Period: 0600 01/27/2017 — 0600 01/28/2017

(b)(7)(E)

PHU— (b)(7)(E) Subjects of executive action / __(.t_))'(_(';_)_'g_plg_)gg_)_
"._ ‘.“.m}' / 1-275’s issued and all subjects returned to Canada.
(b)(7)E)
PHU— (b)7)E) | iexam, subject of executive action, COB-Iraq,
USLPR /i (b)(7)(E) i/ Voluntarily returned to Canada.
PHU— (bX7)E) __iexam, subject of executive action, COB-Iraq, COC-Canada,
USLPR /i (b)(7)(E) / Waiver 1ssued, admitted USLPR.
(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i
CBP Supervisor
U. S. Customs and Border Protection
Port Huron, Michigan

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

- cuUSTORM

)y ft PROT Y
P e

.

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

PHU— (b)(7)(E) iSubjects of executive action /: (b)(6), (bB)(7)(C)

.............

e I-'275’s issued and all subjects returned to Canada.

(b)(7)(E)
PHU— (b)(7)(E) 1 exam, subject of executive action, COB-Iraq,
USLPR / (b)(7)(E) :/ Voluntarily returned to Canada.
PHU— (b)(7)E) __exam, subject of executive action, COB-Iraq, COC-Canada,

USLPR / (b)(7)(E) | Waiver issued, admitted USLPR.

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)E)
(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)
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From: L(0)E), (O)T)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:22 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Attachments: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry into the United States; Canadian Landed Immigrants and E.O.PDF

Importance: High

SRR SR A S

Program Manager
Detroit Field Office

Work Cell:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Faxi_ (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)._:

E-mail: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senfc: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:25 PM :
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (

Cc: Detroit Field Office WC| (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”
Importance: High

PD's
Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and
Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section 3(g) of the President’s
Executive Order if and only if the person satisfies the following conditions:

Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada;

1
2. Possession of a valid U.S. visa;
3. Travel that originates in Canada;
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4. From only a pre-clearance airport; or
5. Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;
6. And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

Unless we hear differently from HQ, a valid U.S. visa would include both Immigrant and Non-Immigrant Visas.
The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such admission,

each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct
of: (B)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(B)(7)(E) ‘Each

exemption must be considered on a case by case basis with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously
outlined in the attached email.

If any individual is encountered who meets the requirements above, the Port Director should notify the DFO. In
addition, the port must complete a waiver request in the attached Guidance email format. The completed waiver must

..............................

Office WC mailbox. The waiver request will be forwarded as appropriate by the Detroit Field Office Watch
Commander. The CBP Commissioner will be reviewing these requests, so it is very important that we provide as much
information as possible and follow the required format. If you have any questions please let me know. Thanks

(B)(8). (B)T)C)
Supervisory Program Manager

Detroit Field Office

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:46 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ' (b)(7)(E) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) ' EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E)
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION! (b)(7)(E) {7 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Owen, Todd C (AC OFO} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States”
Importance: High

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
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Effective immediately. Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan,
Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section
3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person satisfies the following conditions:

Proof to the satistaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada;
Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

(o i

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such
admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include
CBP conduct of:: (b)(7)(E) ,

(b)(7)(E)

| (b)(7)(E) :Each exemption must be considered on a case by case basis
with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your jurisdiction. If you have

any questions or require additional information, please contact; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Director,
Enforcement Programs Division at ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; or send inquiries to
(b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

|_(b)8), (b)7)(C) |
Washington, DC

" (B)(6), (B)7)(C)

Warning: Mhis decument is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public releasz undel
the Freedom of Information Act (€ U.S.C. 532). It I5 ta be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accardance with DHS paolicy
relating to FOUO infarmation and is not ta be released to the public or other parsonnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know" without priar approval of an
authonzed DHS official, No portion of this repont should be furnished to the media, either in wntten of verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) herete
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for releass, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone olher than
the interided recipient(s). Flease notify the sander if this email has been musdirectad and immmethately destroy all onainals and copies of the onginal. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Pratection
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

Attachments: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i RE: Waiver Request for
212(1)inre! (b)(6), (bX7)C) = EQ 212(f) Waiver for, (b)(6), [b)(T)(C) i
(MINOR)

Importance: High

DFO’s

As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland
Security has delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of
individuals subject to the EO:

e Returning Refugees (to include any 1* time refugees encountered);

* Returning Asylees;

e Individuals in possession of a valid 1-512 issued by CIS;

e UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

]

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

L

®

e EAC Owen

e DEAC Wagner

e XD Murdock

e XD Hoffman

* (a) DXD} (b)), (b)(7)(C) |
e DXD Hutton

e OFO Field Liaison
I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample
Subject Line: EQ 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you: (b)(5) i

(b)(3)
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(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
__(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Washington, DC

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

P

s emsom by s mpm

]

..
~5

L

Warning: This document |s UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (W/FOUWUO), It contains Infermation that may be exempt froim public releass under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It i5 to be contralled, stared, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in acsordance with DHS palicy
relating to FOUQ infarmation and is not ta be released to the public or ather personnel whao da not have g valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHSE official. No partion of this report should be fumnished to the media, either in written or verbal farm, This document, and any attachment(s) herefo.
may contain cenfidential end/or sensitive U S. Gaovernment information, and s not for release; review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyane othier than
the intended recipient(z). Please nolify the sender if this emall has been misdirectad and Immediately destroy all originals and copias of the anginal Any
diselosure of this dooument must be sppraved by U S Customs and Border Protection

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1.07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS? (b)(7)(E) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

- (b)(7)(E) - BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(BY(7I(E] e ,

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R (b){6), (B)T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,
I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories

of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming,.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
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Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and

asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be

annotated in the system.

Wherever possible, (b)(7)(E) will coordinate the denial of boarding through! (b)(7)(E)

BlE) iocations, and (b)(?)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form [-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form I-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of (b)(7)(E)  ishould be notated in

from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SLS PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for§ (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these

exemptions.

CBPBATES00002681



EOFOIA00038978-00005

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;§__(_l‘2)(_§)_,‘_(Q)(Z)(Q)_,_f HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON
W; CAMPBELL, CARL S

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN ! (b)), BYTIC) o i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A{ (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) IMURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {CAMPBELL, CARL S| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Importance: High '

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States™” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Gender:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

con} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000
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Field Office contacted at 1244hours.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i_(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) :

Washington, DC

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (W/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release undsr
the Freedom of Infarmation Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be conlrolled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ infarmation and is not 1o be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without priar approval of an
authorized DHS official, No portion of this repoft sheuld be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any aftachment(s) hereto,
may contain canfidential and/or sensitive U S. Government information, and is nof for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the infended recipient{s). FPlease nofify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the onginal. Any
disciosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ECAMPBELL, CARLS;
MURDOCK, JUDSON W I

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) in rei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver granted by C1, 1312 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:56:22 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {CAMPBELL, CARL S; MURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) inre: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

i.(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01D0O0E30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Itis to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and
is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

~
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

OCC

HUTTON, JAMES R
Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM

Owen, Todd C (ACOFO){ (b)(6), (bX7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; CAMPBELL, CARL S; PEREZ, ROBERT E;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o 212(f) Waiver for i (b)(6), (b)(?)('C) {(MINOR)

High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OFO recommends that you }

(b)), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (B)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Washington, DC

2

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UIFQUO). It contairs infarmation that may be exampt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C 552). |t is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official, No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, elther in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential andfor sensitive U S, Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please noiify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the anginal  Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U S, Customs and Border Protection
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

FEB 0 12017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, Canadian [.anded Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of
the 212(f) bar under Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person
satisfies the following conditions:

1. Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in
Canada;

Possession of a valid U.S. visa:

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible,

£, ST e b

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to
any such admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an
immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: | (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) iEach exemption must be considered on a

case by case basis With waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the
attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction, If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact: wys. i }

(b)e),(b)7)(C)_. __: Director, Enforcement Programs Division at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i or send
inquiries to; (b)(7)(E) !

Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only
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[l

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:21 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Subject: OT Mids 01/28/2017

Good Morning,

$1546.17 was for processing cases related to the Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

(b)(7)(E)

Thank You,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations,

Port Huron, Michigan

Phone:_ (b)(6), (B)(7XC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This e-mail transmission and any attachments may contain CBP privileged and sensitive information intended only for the use of the addressee. It contains information
that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on
the contents of this e-mail by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. No portion of this transmission should be furnished to the public or the
media, either in written or verbal form.
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From: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:06 PM
To:

Subject: Format for ececutive order exemptions

Please use this format for exemption requests.

Thanks

From:.__ (b)(6), (B)(1)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:52:53 PM

ot (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Port Huron: DFO Waiver Request (2 packages)

Package 1: FYSA: US LPR, COC: Iraq, COB: Iraq ***CBSA Refusal due to Executive Order®**

Name:

DOB: | (P)(E), (b)(7)(C)
COB: Traq

COC: Iraq ‘ |
Home address: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
A#: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; March 25, 2009

Gender: Male

Driver License: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Criminal History: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) . i

Derogatory Information: No derogatory information revealed from: (b)(7)(E) |

Co-Trave.ler:E (b)(6), (B)(7)C) 1COB: Iraq, COC: USC, Relationship: Brother-In-Law,
Address:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

No Derog on co-traveler.

Itinerary: Subjects were attempting to travel to Niagara Falls and were refused entry into Canada due to
Executive Order.

Package 2: FYSA: US LPR, COC: Iran, COB: Iran

pos:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COB: Iran
COC: Iran
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Home address: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A#:.L(BUBL(UTC) |

} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;| July 1, 2012

Gender: Female

Driver License: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Criminal History: None

Derogatory Information: No derogatory information revealed from! (bX7)E)

Co-Traveler:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) COB: Iran, COC: Canada, Relationship: Son, Address:
' (b)(6), (b)7)(C) '

No Derog on co-traveler

Itinerary:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) itraveled to Canada for one week to visit | p)e), (7ic); who resides in Toronto. Son is
driving his mother back to her residence in Okemos, MI.

Please advise if you require any additional information.

Respectfully,

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Chief

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Port Huron, MI

Office
(b)(6), (bX7XC) Mobile
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:24 PM

TO: ; ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Subject: ; RE: Executive Order - Current Status

From:| ()6}, BI()C)

Sent;_Saturdav. January 28. 2017 9:13:50 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order - Current Status

The reports to the field office will be running total and will not reset each day.

From:! (b)), (b)7)C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47:00 PM
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

P LA LA P POl O P P T T T T L P T T LA P A0 T T TS P T APl L T T T P Tl T T T P P PO A P Pl T T TR T Pl AT TR T T TU0 U0 P T T P PO PO POl T A TR P U P U T T LA P A PO P A T T T P T P B T T P P P P T T T P T S P PR T T

ITo:.

Subject: Executive Order - Current Status

Thank you to all the managers who have worked the last couple of days as we work through the new policies. There have
been some recent updates that are covered below and I anticipate there will be further guidance in the next few days. In
addition to current guidance from HQ (attached for reference) please be aware of the following:

- (b)(3), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e Ifthere are questions related to the EO enforcement i (b)), (b)(7)€)iis he designated field office member for

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Port Huron, Michigan
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:20 PM

To: ¢

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Port Huron: DFO Waiver Request (2 packages)

Dfo perry has approved both.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:52:53 PM
To:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Port Huron: DFO Waiver Request (2 packages)

Package 1: FYSA: US LPR, COC: Iraq, COB: Iraq ***CBSA Refusal due to Executive Order***

Name:
pog: | (B)(E), (b)(7)(C)

COB: Iraq
COC: Iraq
Home address:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | March 25, 2009

Gender: Male

Driver License: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Criminal History: | (bi(6), (B)(7)(C) e ;
Derogatory Information: No derogatory information revealed from| (b)(7)(E)

Co-Traveler:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {COB: Iraq, COC: USC, Relationship: Brother-In-Law,
Address:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
No Derog on co-traveler

Itinerary: Subjects were attempting to travel to Niagara Falls and were refused entry into Canada due to
Executive Order.

Package 2: FYSA: US LPR, COC: Iran, COB: Iran

Name:! i

pog: | (0)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

COB: Iran .

COC: Iran

Home address:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
A#: i (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) |

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i July 1, 2012

Gender: Female

Driver License: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
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Criminal History: None
Derogatory Information: No derogatory information revealed fromi (b)7)(E)

Co-Traveler: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1COB: Iran, COC: Canada, Relationship: Son, Address:
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
No Derog on co-traveler

Please advise if you require any additional information.

Respectfully,

._(b)(6), (bYT)(C)

Chief

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Port Huron, MI

1Office
(b)(6), (b)7XC) inobile
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From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:15 PM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Cc: L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: FW: Port Huron: DFO Waiver Request (2 packages)

Two additional exemption requests for phu.

From:| (b)i6), (BIT)C) | s
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:52:53 PM
To:

ce! (B)(B), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Port Huron: DFO Waiver Request (2 packages)

Package 1: FYSA: US LPR, COC: Iraq, COB: Iraq ***CBSA Refusal due to Executive Order***

pon.| (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

COB: 'lraq
COC: Traq
Home address:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Driver License: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Criminal History: b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : ;
Derogatory Information: No derogatory information revealed from:  (b)(7)(E)

o

Co-Traveler: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : COB: Iraq, COC: USC, Relationship: Brother-In-Law,
Address:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
No Derog on co-traveler

Itinerary: Subjects were attempting to travel to Niagara Falls and were refused entry into Canada due to
Executive Order.

Package 2: FYSA: US LPR, COC: Iran. COB: Iran

Name:

pos: | (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COB: Iran

COC: Iran

Home address: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

...........................

Atz (b)(6), (B)TVC) |

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :July 1, 2012
‘Gender: Female

Driver License: , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Criminal History: None _
Derogatory Information: No derogatory information revealed from!  (b)(7)(E)

Co-Traveler:: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) {, COB: Iran, COC: Canada, Relationship: Son, Address:
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) '

No Derog on co-traveler

Please advise if you require any additional information.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Port Huron, MI

Office
(b)(6), (BX7)C) Mobile
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:06 PM

To: ! PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Port Huron: US LPR, COC Iraq, COB Iraq

Below is information on a Ipr who is a citizen of Iraq encountered in phu.

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:52:16 PM

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Port Huron: US LPR, COC Iraq, COB Iraq

FYSA: US LPR, COC: Iraq, COB: Iraq

Name:
DOB: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COB: Iraq

COC: Iraq

Home address: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
;.A.#;.J_(h).(ﬁll.ibl(l.)tg)_?

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iJanuary 4, 2017 (Conditional Resident)
Gender: Male

Driver License: None
Criminal History: None
Derogatory Information: None per§ (bX7)(E)

Co-Travelers: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) COEB: Iraq, COC: USC, Relationship: Spouse

COB: Iraq, COC: USC, Relationship: Mother-in-law

Itinerary: Subject is returning from a trip to Canada with his wife and mother-in-law where they traveled to

attend a family members wedding. All were in Canada for less than 24 hours.

Please advise if you require any additional information.

Respectfully,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Chief
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Port Huron, MI
Off
(BX) BXTNC) jopte
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From _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:54 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Port Huron: US LPR, COC Iraq, COB Iraq

Thanks, I'll call the dfo.

From:, _(0)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:52:16 PM

w2 (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Port Huron: US LPR, COC Iraq, COB Iraq

FYSA: US LPR, COC: Iraq, COB: Iraq

Name:
poB. | (0)E): (B)XT)(C)

COB: Iraq
COC: Iraq
Home address:] (b)(7)(E) ?

o PO Y P

A#: DB e
Resident Since: i (b)s),(b)7)C) _:(Conditional Resident)
Gender: Male
Driver License: None
Criminal History: None
Derogatory Information: None peré (b)(7)E)
Co-Travelers:: COB: Iraq, COC: USC, Relationship: Spouse
(b)(s)i (b)(7)(C) COB: lraq(} COC: USC, Relationshipr? Mgther-in-law

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

Chiet

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Port Huron, MI

Office
(0)(8), (OXT)C) inobile

CBPBATES00002701



EOFOIA00039144-00001

From: L (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:08 PM

To:

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Port Huron: US LPR, COC Iraq, COB Iraq
Importance: High

Exemption has been approved by dfo perry.

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent:_Saturday. January.28. 2017 7:52:16 PM
To:
2o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Port Huron: US LPR, COC Iraqg, COB Iraq

FYSA: US LPR, COC: Iraq, COB: Iraq

Name:
DOB: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COB: Iraq
COC: Iraq _
Home address: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
A#: L ()(6)..(b)T)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Yaniuary 4, 2017 (Conditional Resident)
Gender: Male

Driver License: None

Criminal History: None

Derogatory Information: None per: (hWZ)E

Coavdes (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) o 1o So (aC onst Sy,

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

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Port Huron, Ml

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Office

CBPBATES00002702



EOFOIA00039144-00002

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mobile
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From: i ()(6), (B)(7)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:58 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Port Huron: DFO Waiver Request (2 packages)
Approved per dfo perry.

From:[___ (b)8). (b)7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:52:29 PM
To:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: Port Huron: DFO Waiver Request (2 packages)

Package 1: FYSA: US LPR, COC: Iraq, COB: Iraq

Dme: | (b)(6), (bXT)(C)

........................................

COB: Iraq

COC: Iraq

Home address: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
A# (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | September 20, 2012

Gender: Male

Driver License: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Criminal History: None

Derogatory Information: No derogatory information revealed fromi (b)(7)(E) i or systems queries.

Co-Travgler: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i COB Iraq:, COC US:, Relationship: Cousin,
Address:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

No Derogatory information on co-traveler.

Itinerary: Subjects traveled to Vaughn, ON to meet withg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ia distant relative to meet e we)!
fiancée. They stayed in Canada one night at the Monte Carlo I[nn are now returning home.

Package 2: FYSA: US LPR, COC: Iran, COB: Iran

Name:
DOR: | (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COB: Iran
COC: Tran
Home address: | BIONOE)

.............................

_A#: T(h)(6) (hM7AC) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | December 17, 2012

Gender: Female

Driver License: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Criminal History: None

Derogatory Information: No derogatory information revealed fromg (b)(7)(E) pr systems queries.
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Co-Travelers: 2 US Citizen Children — (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 1 COB/COC USA and | (5)6), (0)7)C) |
E (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) COB/COC USA.

Itinerary: Subject returning from 6 week trip to Tehran, Iran to visit her mother and father and her in
laws. Her husband accompanied her but returned to the United States after two weeks. (b)(s), (b)(T)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j '

Please advise if you require any additional information.

Respectfully,

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Chief

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Port Huron, M1

; Office
| (b)(6), (B)T)C) hfobile
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:03 PM

To: i (b)6), (b)7)C) i

Subject: RE: Port Huron: DFO Waiver Request (2 packages)

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:52:29 PM

To: _ (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) ;

Subject: Port Huron: DFO Waiver Request (2 packages)

Package 1: FYSA: US LPR, COC: Iraq, COB: Iraq

Name:
poB. | (D)E), (B)7)C)

COB: Iraq
COC: Iraq
Home address: : (b)(6), (b){7)(C)
A#: | (b)(6), (B)(7T)(C) :

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) September 20, 2012
Gender: Male

Driver License: | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Criminal History: None

Derogatory Information: No derogatory information revealed ﬁ'om% (b)(7)(E) #pr systems queries.

Co-Traveler:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . COB Iraq:, COC US:, Relationship: Cousin,
Address:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
No Derogatory information on co-traveler.

...................................................

fiancée. They stayed in Canada one night at the Monte Carlo Inn are now returning home.

Package 2: FYSA: US LPR, COC: Iran, COB: Iran

Name:i

DOB: é(b)(s),(b)(ﬂ(c)
COB: Iran

COC: Iran

Home address: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Aff: | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

..................................

Gender: Female

Driver License: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Criminal History: None

Derogatory Information: No derogatory information revealed fromEr (b)(T)(E) Or systems queries.
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Co-Travelers: 2 US Citizen Children — (b)(6), (bX(7)(C) {COB/COC USA and 5..‘.'3!!.‘?1:.‘.”1’.!.7.?_‘,‘32:5
(b)(6), (b)X7)C) | COB/COC USA:

Itinerary: Subject returning from 6 week trip to Tehran, Iran to visit her mother and father and her in
laws, Her husband accompanied her but returned to the United States after two weeks. | (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please advise if you require any additional information.

Respectfully,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Chief

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Port Huron, MI

Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMobile
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(TC)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:29 PM
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
Please see below for guidance on admitting landed immigrants who fall under the order. In orderto be
considered for a waiver the admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Port Director

Port Huron, Michigan
Office of Field Operations
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:25 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: Detroit Field Office WC! (b)(7)(E) PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”
Importance: High

PD's
Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Irag, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and

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

o I S

Unless we hear differently from HQ, a valid U.S. visa would include both Immigrant and Non-Immigrant Visas.

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such admission,

each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct
of: | (b)(7)(E)

[T BTy

A |

(b)(7)(E)

; (b)(7)(E) { Each
exemption must be considered on a case by case basis with waiver submitted to Commissianer of CBP as previously
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
Commander. The CBP Commissioner will be reviewing these requests, so itis very important that we provide as much
information as possible and follow the required format. If you have any questions please let me know. Thanks

(o)), (b)T)C)}
Supervisory Program Manager
Detroit Field Office

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:46 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: (b)(7)(E) ‘BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
' (b)(7)(E) { EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E)
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION! (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \WAGNER, JOHN P
% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

'Subject: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
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
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SUBIJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”™

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan,
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

A S A

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such
admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include
CBP conduct of: | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(T)(E) : Each exemption must be considered on a case by case basis

with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the attached email

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your jurisdiction. If you have

any questions or require additional information, please contact; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Director,
Enforcement Programs Division at |__(b)(6), (b)7)(C)__: or send inquiries to
i (b)(7)(E)

v

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

Qi

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning' This documant is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may ba exempt from public raleasa under
the Freedom of Information Act (S U.S.C. 552). It 1s 1o he contralled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposead of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is nat ta be released to the public or othel persannal whao do not have s valid "nesd-{o-know" withollt prior approval of an
adthorized DHS official, Ne partion, of this repont should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal ferm. This document. and any attachment(s| hereio
may contain confidential endfor sensifive S Government information. and is hot for release, review refransrmission. dissemination or Use by anyane other than
the intended recipient(s). Please nokify the sendér [ this emall has been misdirected and immediately dasticy all onginals and cogies of the original Any
discfosUre of this document must be approved by U S. Custoims snd Border Protection

3
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON
W; CAMPBELL, CARL S i .

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request foré (b)(s), (b)(?)(E)

T —————

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 HOFFMAN, TODD A { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {CAMPBELL, CARLS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori  (b)(6), (b(7)(C)
Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you: __ (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Washington, DC
=
= 1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UW/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release undsr
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is {o be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ infarmation and is not 1o be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without priar approval of an
authorized DHS official, No portion of this repoft sheuld be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any aftachment(s) hereto,
may contain canfidential and/or sensitive U/ 5. Government information, and is nof for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the infended recipient{s). FPlease notify the sender if this emall has been misdjrected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the onginal. Any
disclosure of this document must be sporoved by U.S. Customs and Barder Protection

CBPBATES00002714



EOFOIA00039173-00001

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CAMPBELL, CARLS;
MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) in reg (b)(6), (bX7)(E)

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
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ECAMPBELL, CARLS; MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) inre;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

OFO recommends that youi (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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
i..(b)e). (b)(7)(C) _ i

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);i (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDQOCK, JUDSON W; CAMPBELL, CARL S; PEREZ, ROBERT E;
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EQ 212(f) Waiver for ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

Importance: High

OCC

Please see below a waiver request involving a 14 year old male, who is travelling with his LPR parents. JFK
PD has already approved a waiver for his LPR parents.

OFO recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ’

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UNFOUQ!. It contains infarmation that may be exermnpt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 LL.S.C.552). It is to be controlled., stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel whe do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in writtan or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential andfor sensitive U.S, Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s), Please noiify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the onginal. Any
diselosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
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

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
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

Effective immediately, Canadian L.anded Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya,
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
immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of? | (b)7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) i Each exemption must be considered on a

" ghse by case basis with waiver submitted fo Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the
attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Director, Enforcement Programs Division at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; or send

inquiries to; (b)(7)(E)

Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only
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From: (b)(6), (bBY7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:46 AM
To i____(b)(6), (B)(7)C) !
Subject: RE: Clarification Needed
No change
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Port Huron, Michigan
Office of Field Operations

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:52 AM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SubJect Clarification Needed

exempt from the EO.

Is this information below correct?

Canada to offer temp permits to those stranded by
Trump ban

Published January 29. 2017
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' A

FILE - In this Dec. 11, 2015 file photo, Prime Minister Justin Trudeau, left, greets Georgina Zires, center,
Madeleine Jamkossian, second right, and her father Kevork Jamkossian, refugees fleeing from Syria, as they
arrive at Pearson International airport, in Toronto. Trudeau has a message for refugees rejected by U.S.
President Donald Trump: Canada will take you. He also intends to talk to Trump about the success of Canada’s
refugee policy. Trudeau reacted to Trump’s ban of Muslims from certain countries by tweeting Saturday: “To
those fleeing persecution, terror & war, Canadians will welcome you, regardless of your faith. Diversity is our
strength #WelcomeToCanada.” (Nathan Denette/The Canadian Press via AP, File) (The Associated Press)

TORONTO — Canada will offer temporary residency permits to travelers who become stranded here by
President Donald Trump's order banning travelers from seven Muslim-majority nations, the immigration

minister said Sunday.

Ahmed Hussen, a Somali refugee, was recently named Canada's immigration minister. He said no one is
currently stranded at the country's airports by the ban.

Hussen said White House officials have offered assurances that permanent Canadian residents can enter the
U.S. if they have a valid Canadian permanent resident card and a passport from one of the countries affected.
Permanent residents are the equivalent of green card holders in the United States.

Dual citizens with a Canadian passport can still enter the U.S.

Daniel Jean, Canada's national security adviser, said he doesn't believe the ban makes the world safer.
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| (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) iChief

Department of Homeland Security
United States Customs and Border Protection
Blue Water Bridge
Port Huron, Michigan
Office!_(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
rﬁ.p.\!..QQ.l.l.,-{.b.ll.ﬁl..(.hl(l}.(.(:ﬁ ............... :
' (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

“We are what we repeatedly do; excellence, then is not an act but a habit.”-Aristotle

- cus YOMS
V5 » 2
U—,l“““ ¥ ROBC;”

/s
TNy
. S

This e-mail transmission and any attachments may contain CBP privileged and sensitive information intended only for the
use of the addressee. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information
Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the contents of this e-mail by
anyone otherthan the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. No portion of this transmission should be furnished to the
public or the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

FYl

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Port Director

Port Huron, Michigan
_Office of Field Operations

| (B)(8), (b)(T)(C)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

t____(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Monday, January 30, 2017 9:51 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FW: Questions regarding the EO implementation

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:31 PM

To:l TBYEY, (6R7E
3 116, TBIT7)ICY

: (b)(6), (R)T)(C) ?

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; Detroit Field Office WC
, BT 0 Y '

Subject: Questions regarding the EO implementation

PD'S,

I wanted to send an email in regards to the information i provided on the call.

The first question was in regards to those individuals who we encounter who are not making entry, including
Canada refusals and lost travelers.

i
i
i
£
i
L

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

The second question was in regards to LPRs presenting 1-551 cards. 1-551 cards indicate place of birth, not

citizenship.

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

The third question is in regards to the charter flights from Mexico.

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
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From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:34 PM ’
To: E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Accepted: CC with PDs on EO

CBPBATES00002724



EOFOIA00039251-00001

From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:34 PM
To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: Accepted: CC with PDs on EO
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From: L (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:59 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Executive Order i___(B}7)(E)___*

Attachments: 2017_01_28_09_47_59.pdf

FYSA-{ (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Port Huron, Ml

Office
(b)(6), (B)7)(C) \obile

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:52 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order{ (b)(7)(E) !
Chief,
(b)(7)(E)
Thanks,

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
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From: t___(b)B), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:05 AM
To: L (b)(6), (B)7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO

10-4.

i __(b)B). (B)(7)C) !

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:04 AM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO

If you have not seen it yer. Continue to follow the guidelines

Thanks.

From:! (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:35:47 PM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
Subject: RE: EO

Sir
Below is the press release DHS issued late last night if you have not seen it.

Press Office
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Press Release
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January 29, 2017
Contact; DHS Press Office, 202-282-8010

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

The Department of Homeland Security will continue to enforce all of the president’s Executive Orders in a
manner that ensures the safety and security of the American people. The president’s Executive Orders remain in
place—prohibited travel will remain prohibited, and the U.S. government retains its right to revoke visas at any
time if required for national security or public safety. The president’s Executive Order affects a minor portion of
international travelers, and is a first step towards reestablishing control over America's borders and national
security.

Approximately 80 million international travelers enter the United States every year. Yesterday, less than one
percent of the more than 325,000 international air travelers who arrive every day were inconvenienced while
enhanced security measures were implemented. These individuals went through enhanced security screenings
and are being processed for entry to the United States, consistent with our immigration laws and judicial orders.

The Department of Homeland Security will faithfully execute the immigration laws, and we will treat all of
those we encounter humanely and with professionalism. No foreign national in a foreign land, without ties to
the United States, has any unfettered right to demand entry into the United States or to demand immigration
benefits in the United States.

The Department of Homeland Security will comply with judicial orders; faithfully enforce our immigration
laws, and implement the president’s Executive Orders to ensure that those entering the United States do not
pose a threat to our country or the American people.

r(bJ(EJ (B)THC) | 'l CBP Public Affairs Officer | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

26000 South Street, Bldg 1516 | Selfridge ANGB, M| 48045 | Ph f:_{?!![_s__]_,_l[_l?_]l[_'{_}l{_(_.‘:}j

Follow us on Twitter.._(

Follow us on Twitler... @

Follow us on Twitter.. @ CBPChicaas

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:41 AM
To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO

PD - please make sure all media inquiries are directed to:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i He will coordinate with { (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)
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
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From: |__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:30 PM
To: ... (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Si  BLAINE-OFQ WATCH COMMANDERS: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
[ ©)6), (6)7)(C) | BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: additional question regarding the return of F-1 or work visas for 7 countries

related to the Executive Order

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1 don’t know if you’ve seen this, but this matter must be addressed sooner than later, as Blaine has several
students and work visa holders with residents in Canada who cross daily.

t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
LS. Customs and Border Protection
9901 Pacific Highway
Blaine, WA 98230
Office: |

Cellular: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fox: '

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent; Saturdav, January 28.2017 11:49 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (6){8), (BY(7)(C) )
BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS 4 (B)(7)(E) ¥ BUAINF-OFO CHIFFS (b)(?)(E) ,

(b)(7)(E) SUMAS OFO AREA MGT (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)('l')(E) i

(B)(®); (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

; Subject: additional question regarding the return of F-1 or work visas for 7 countries related to the Executive Order

Mrs. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We will likely see students (F, M or ] visa holders) along with individuals with work visas (E, L, etc.) returning
from Canada especially tomorrow from weekend trips. Do we have any guidance on how they will be
processed. Everything I am seeing looks like they would be allowed to withdraw.

But, recognizing that this has been an issue in the past with Canada, we wanted to bring it up ahead of time. If
we allow them to withdraw, we anticipate pushback from CBSA because they were admitted in good faith that
they would not be returned because they have a valid status in the United States.

Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)!

(A)Watch Commander
Public Affairs Liaison
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Blaine, WA

Oﬁ?qe:@ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
!Ceh.’:i (b)(6). (bUT)C)._ i

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00047841-00002
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From: (b)(6), (B)(T)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:59 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) __

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Today 0830-0850, the Seattle Area Port participated on a brief local conference call with the Port of Seattle
managers and international carrier station managers (e.g. Emirates, Delta and British Air). The call was a
scheduled follow up call to the call that occurred last night.

The Area Port:

member of a passenger that arrived on Emirates.

provided an overview and status for the passengers (5 passengers) that arrived on Emirates flight 227
and the potential scope of the impact for the remainder of the day (13 passengers).

provided a high level review of the CBP EO guidance (covered the 7 countries, the classes of
admission and how the processing will occur) the expectation was to provide them an understanding of
how EO and CBP processing could affect their customers and passengers.

coordinated with the Port of Seattle and airlines on how to provide customer service information to
family members (and friends) about their family member that may be affective by the executive

order. The Port of Seattle has provided a private room in the main terminal if there is a need to speak to
a family member face to face. The room was used once this morning to reassure a concern family

(b)(7)(E)

“reemphasized media inquiries are to be referred to CBP Public Affairs.

Questions asked:

1.

2.

How will LPRs be impacted- should they board a flight to travel and what about their

families? Response: Referred to the CBP guidance in general terms on how LPRs will be processed.
Airlines wanted to know if CBP was going to issue a national statement to the airline

industry? Response: Not sure if CBP or DHS will issue a statement but CBP will host a call with the
airline stakeholders. During the call the stakeholder received the call information.

Airlines wanted to know if they should not board people from the 7 countries? Response: Did not give
the airlines any guidance on what to tell their passengers, but did state CBP IAP is actively screening
passengers at several airports overseas ion an effort to deny boarding at the point of departure.

The Seattle Area Port will continue to engage with our stakeholder to maintain a level of awareness.

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i+ Area Port Director * Area Port of Seattle

U.S. Customs and Border Protection « Office of Field Operations

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act

(5USC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or personnel
who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

From:{ ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday. January 28. 2017 7:29 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Please provide an after action report and question raised to you.
Thank you
Blaine, Great Falls and Pembina Area Port Directors-

Message sent for your awareness

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) |

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:19:35 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST
DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
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Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; """ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___{HUTTON, JAMES R;| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
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From: {____(b)s6), (b)(7)C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:51 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Although, Seqttle Area Port’s main focus for the EO has been air passengers, Tactical Operations PAU has
developed an i (b)(7)(E)

~(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i* Area Port Director * Area Port of Seatile
[.S. Customs and Border Prolection « Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQO information and is not to be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:03 PM
To: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i

. (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

IS B POEe 1

Thanks oot Loopmo in ; o, m»m«:» ion media piece.
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Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations

Customs and Border Protection

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:59:27 AM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE; |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
;Subject: RE: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement. !

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

e provided an overview and status for the passengers (5 passengers) that arrived on Emirates flight 227
and the potential scope of the impact for the remainder of the day (13 passengers).

e provided a high level review of the CBP EO guidance (covered the 7 countries, the classes of
admission and how the processing will occur) the expectation was to provide them an understanding of
how EO and CBP processing could affect their customers and passengers.

e coordinated with the Port of Seattle and airlines on how to provide customer service information to
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

¢ reemphasized media inquiries are to be referred to CBP Public Affairs.
Questions asked:

1. How will LPRs be impacted- should they board a flight to travel and what about their
families? Response: Referred to the CBP guidance in general terms on how LPRs will be processed.

2. Airlines wanted to know if CBP was going to issue a national statement to the airline
industry? Response: Not sure if CBP or DHS will issue a statement but CBP will host a call with the
airline stakeholders. During the call the stakeholder received the call information.

3. Airlines wanted to know if they should not board people from the 7 countries? Response: Did not give
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
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i* Area Port Director » Area Port of Seattle

U S. Customs and Border Protection » Office of Field Operations

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

(SUSC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or personnel
who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

-----Original Message-----

From: (b)(8), (bX7XC)

Sent; Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:29 AM

.TO:: (k)(6), ()}(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

L. (b)(6), (b)7)C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:19:35 AM
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To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST
DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; " (b)(6), (b)(7)(€) ' HUTTON, JAMES R;| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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
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From: L. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:39 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Area Port of Seattle Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO
Attachments: Situational Awareness Sea-Tac Airport - Court Injuction 012817.docx; 20170128 _

201230_resized.jpg
Importance: High
Area Port of Seattle
Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO
January 28, 2017

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Date of Report: January 28, 2017

Executive Summary:

On January 28, 2017 two male passengers arriving aboard EK 227 were found inadmissible under the January
27" Presidential Executive Order. The passengers were allowed to withdraw their application for
admission. Arrangement were made with Emirates Airlines to remove the passengers from the U.S. aboard EK
230, departing at 1700 hours the same day.

At approximately 1610 hours, CBP escorted the two passengers to their departure flight and they boarded the
aircraft. While at the boarding gate, CBP was informed that the Port of Seattle was delaying the departure of
the flight pending a dec151on by a Federal Judge on a petition filed by immigration attorneys on behalf of the

passengers were transported to the NWDC to await the outcome of the court hearing.

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

e OnJanuary 28, 2017, at 0612 hours, passengerst(b)(8). (b)7)(C) :and {emema arrived aboard EK 227.

e They were referred to Passport Hard Secondary because they matched the criteria outlined in the
January 27" Presidential Executive Order.

e Both were found inadmissible based on the order and were allowed to withdraw their applications for
admission.

o The passengers were identified as:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o Arrangements were made with Emirates Airlines to remove the passengers on EK 230, departing a 1700
hours the same day.

e At 1610 hours the passengers were escorted to the departure gate and boarding the aircratft.

e At approximately 1700 hours, CBP was informed by the Port of Seattle that the flight departure would
be delayed pending the decision of a Federal Judge concerning the departure of the two passengers.

e At 1745 hours, CBP was informed that the judge had granted the petition and that the two passengers
were not to depart the U.S.
o At 1805 hours, both passengers were removed from the aircraft and escorted back to CBP Secondary.

e At approximately 1815 hours, Area Port Director (APD) Mark by, in)7ycyiand Assistant Area Port

Director (AAPD)i=imet with a congressional congregation consisting of Congresswomen Susan Del
Bene and Pramilla Jayapal and various staffers and Governor Jay Inselee and Senator Patty Murray on
the phone.

e APD:®)6). )7 linformed the group that Director, Field Operations Michele James is actively trying to

setup a CBP Congressional call for the group.
e The group asked several specific questions regarding the travelers and if CBP has identified any

forwarded for an appropriate response.
Will local CBP honor the Federal Order granting the emergency motion for stay of removal of aliens?

Will the traveler that was returned earlier today be allowed to return immediately because of the Federal
Order and stay in the U.S. until there is a ruling?

Where will the two that were just removed from the Emirates flight be housed until a ruling on the legal
sufficiency of the Executive Order can be determined? Will they stay at Sea-Tac and if so, do you have the
appropriate facilities here?

Northwest Immigrant Rights Project is the legal representative for the two travelers, and they gave CBP
legal representation information and asked CBP to provide it to the travelers. In addition, they wanted to
know when they can meet with their clients.

Will anyone else that arrives be allowed to stay in the Washington State until a ruling is made on the
Executive Order?

Demanding the number of travelers expected to arrive in Washington State and their status be provided to
Governor Inslee and Senator Murray’s Offices.

They indicated that no one [indicated the CBP Congressional Affairs had no information] has been

providing any information to the Washington State elected representatives, and when will information be
provided?

CBPBATES00002742



EOFOIA00047855-00003

e Currently, it has been reported that approximately 2500 protestors are in the Sea-Tac Airport main terminal,

and anarchist have joined the protest.

airport.

(b)(7)(E)

i groups have been activated and deployed to the

e (CBP Seattle mustered all employees for safety and situational awareness. CBP Seattle has arranged a
shuttle with the Port of Seattle to transportation employees via the tarmac to the employee parking garage.

e For the next 24 hours 15 travelers have been identified that may be affected by the executive order
breakdown below:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

REQ

IR LH [ | PR
IR H {90 DV1 REQ
0 EK D29 Fii REQ
SO K p29  UNKNOWNREQ
R EK 229 LPR REQ
SD EK P27 Fi OBD
R EK b7 DV NED
) EK B27 F1 NBD
R EK  b2r DV NBD
iR EK B27 VY NBD
SD EK P27 LPR OBD
R EK P27 VY NED
R EK b27  DV3 NBD
R EK P27 LPR OBD
IR EK P27 LPR OBD

Additional information to follow

Systems Affected / If Applicable:

e None
Number of Officers Assigned:
e Two

Current Weather Conditions:

e 42°F
Notifications:
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(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L....(0)(8), (B)(7)(C)____i Area Port Director » Area Port of Seallle
[.S. Customs and Border Protection « Office of Field Operations

i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
£ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i*USDN:: — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to

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

On January 28, 2017 two male passengers arriving aboard EK 227 were found inadmissible
under the January 27" Presidential Executive Order. The passengers were allowed to withdraw
their application for admission. Arrangement were made with Emirates Airlines to remove the
passengers from the U.S. aboard EK 230, departing at 1700 hours the same day.

At approximately 1610 hours, CBP escorted the two passengers to their departure flight and they
boarded the aircraft. While at the boarding gate, CBP was informed that the Port of Seattle was
delaying the departure of the flight pending a decision by a Federal Judge on a petition filed by
immigration attorneys on behalf of the two passengers preventing them from departing the U.S.
At approximately 1745, Federal Judge Thomas Zilly approved the petition and both passengers
were removed from the plane and returned to CBP Secondary. Both passengers were
transported to the NWDC to await the outcome of the court hearing.

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

e On January 28, 2017, at 0612 hours, passengers : (b)), (b)(7)(c) and (bxs).(bxmméarrived aboard

e They were referred to Passport Hard Secondary because they matched the criteria
outlined in the January 27" Presidential Executive Order.

e Both were found inadmissible based on the order and were allowed to withdraw their
applications for admission.

e The passengers were identified as:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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e Arrangements were made with Emirates Airlines to remove the passengers on EK 230,
departing a 1700 hours the same day.

e At 1610 hours the passengers were escorted to the departure gate and boarding the
aircraft.

e At approximately 1700 hours, CBP was informed by the Port of Seattle that the flight
departure would be delayed pending the decision of a Federal Judge concerning the

briefed on the situation.

o At 1745 hours CBP was 1nformed that the ]udge had granted ‘the petition and that the two
passengers were not to depart the U.S.

e At 1805 hours, both passengers were removed from the aircraft and escorted back to CBP

Secondary.
e At approximately 1815 hours_ __érea Port Director (APD) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand Assistant
Area Port Director (AAPD) iwswimet with a congressional congregatron consisting of

Congresswomen Susan Del Bene and Pramilla Jayapal and various staffers and Governor
Jay Inselee and Senator Patty Murray on the phone.

o APD: pye), (iby7ye) iinformed the group that Director, Field Operations Michele James is
actively trying to setup a CBP Congressional call for the group.

o The group asked several specific questions regarding the travelers and if CBP has

questions will forwarded for an appropriate response.

Will local CBP honor the Federal Order granting the emergency motion for stay of removal
of aliens?

Will the traveler that was returned earlier today be allowed to return immediately because of
the Federal Order and stay in the U.S. until there is a ruling?

Where will the two that were just removed from the Emirates flight be housed until a ruling
on the legal sufficiency of the Executive Order can be determined? Will they stay at Sea-Tac
and if so, do you have the appropriate facilities here?

. Northwest Immigrant Rights Project is the legal representative for the two travelers, and they
gave CBP legal representation information and asked CBP to provide it to the travelers. In

addition, they wanted to know when they can meet with their clients.

Will anyone else that arrives be allowed to stay in the Washington State until a ruling is
made on the Executive Order?

Demanding the number of travelers expected to arrive in Washington State and their status be
provided to Governor Inslee and Senator Murray’s Offices.
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7. They indicated that no one [indicated the CBP Congressional Affairs had no information] has
been providing any information to the Washington State elected representatives, and when
will information be provided?

e Currently, it has been reported that approximately 2500 protestors are in the Sea-Tac Airport
main terminal, and anarchist have joined the protest. : (b)(7)(E) : groups have been
activated and deployed to the airport.

e CBP Seattle mustered all employees for safety and situational awareness. CBP Seattle has
arranged a shuttle with the Port of Seattle to transportation employees via the tarmac to the
employee parking garage.

e For the next 24 hours 15 travelers have been identified that may be affected by the executive
order breakdown below:

| PR REQ
R IH ko0  |pvi REQ

50 Ex B2 F11 REQ

50 EK P29 JUNKNOWN REQ

R EK  b29  LPR REQ

) EK P27 OBD

R EK b27 DV NBD

b 6 b 7 C 50 EK b27  Fii NBD
y R Ex b2 Dva NED

R EK k27 IvY NBD

sD EK P27 LPR OBD

R EK 27 VY NBD

R Ex  b27  Dva NBD

R Ex 27 LPR OBD

R EK  p27  LPR OBD

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

EOFOIA00047856-00004
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From: i (b)E), (b)T)C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:47 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various
Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump's Executive Order

Attachments: 20170128_202823,jpg; 20170128_201230_resized.jpg

The attached are photos of the group at SeaTac protesting.

i

(B)(6), (B)T)E)

i (b)6),(b)7)C) i
£ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i~ IISIN:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY., It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC). This email or attachments are lo be controlled. handled.
transmitted. distributed. and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the
public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know™ without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection. Area
Port of Seattle.

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 8:32 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

i

PDs,

Below is a synopsis of protests seen at the airports. SeaTac protest is in progress in the main terminal with
participation from the governor, congresswomen, and representatives. Landborder ports may begin seeing
protest activities. Please report any such activity in your areas.

Michele M. James
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Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

From (b)(ﬁ}, (b){?)(C) ion behalf of OFO- FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 8:23:51 PM

To: EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)C) j

Cc: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From
President Trump’s Executive Order

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

e Asof 2135 hours, JFK Terminal 4 is reporting that the crowds of protesters are decreasing at this time.

UPDATE #1:
e As of 1900 hours, protestors have occupied the parking garage at Terminal 4 (all levels) with signs.

e Crowd estimate is approximately 2,500-3,000. Demonstration mainly contained to Terminal 4 at this
time, sporadic protesters at all the other terminals. PAPD, National Guard, state police, and NYPD
assets will be deployed to all terminals.

= The protesters are being contained, are peaceful, are keeping their distance and are being closely
monitored.

. Air Train service is restricted, | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7T)E)
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No impact to airport operations.

According to the NY/NJ Port Authority Police Department (PAPD), a group of demonstrators (about 80)
are currently protesting in a parking lot outside Terminal 4 under the presence of media outlets.

With assistance of PAPD and Port Authority (PA) operations we have directed the protesters to remain
in a specific lot where they are currently staged and monitored.

The PAPD Police closed !

(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)

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
"Protest Rally To Welcome Refugees” at IAD organized by a social group identifying itself as
“Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia™.

Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe gave a speech to the media in opposition to President
Donald Trump's Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States™ temporarily banning immigrants and non-immigrants from seven majority-
Muslim countries entry into the United States.

Social justice group “Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia” organized a welcome
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
been witnessed cheering when passengers exit the FIS, and occasionally chanting “/ove, not
hate. That's what makes America great.”

In light of the rally/demonstration ongoing in the main terminal, CBP personnel have been
mustered regarding situational awareness and to take appropriate safety precautions to include

v svm dots

(b)(7)(E) |

Personnel have also been advised that they are not to speak to the media or other individuals who
may inquire regarding the executive order, but rather are to refer them to public affairs link on
CBP gov and/or notify a supervisor.

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

o Officers will be advised to (b)(7)(E)

o Officers are reminded that body armor is recommended and mustered multiple times not to
engage the general public, media outlets, etc

o Officers have been mustered multiple times that if engaged, they are to state that they are not
authorized to comment

o Additional staffing has been assigned for tomorrow

Egress and Ingress points will be staffed by officers/supervisors

@]

o Officers have been advise to remain vigilant and to challenge individuals who are accessing our
area

o PHI CBP Supervisors have been monitoring (not responding too) social media.

Baltimore International Airport (BWI):
UPDATE:
On January 28, 2017, Captain} (b)(6) | of the MDTA Police confirmed that a protest is scheduled for

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

...................................................... i

CBP Baltimore will not be engaging the protesters and employees. There is no known threat to CBP
Baltimore.

CBP employees will be re-mustered on the received EO guidance, officer/employee situational
awareness | (bY(T)(E) iand referring
all media inquiries to appropriate contacts.

e The MDTA Police and MAA are not aware of any planned protests for today or tomorrow.

Boston Field Office:
Boston-Logan International Airport (BOS)
UPDATE:
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The protest at Boston Logan Airport has grown to approximately 100 people. The protest is being led by

At 2015 Senator Elizabeth Warren arrived and is speaking with protesters, it is anticipated that she will
make a statement to the media on site.

The protesters are chanting “say it loud stay it clear everyone is welcome here"
The protest 1s being held outside the CBP FIS main arrivals door.
As of now there is no impact to CBP operations.

CBP Boston has stationed additional staff on the secure side of the FIS exit door to prevent protesters
from entering.

Multiple media outlets are covering the protest.

In addition to the protest there are multiple immigration attorneys handing out literature and posting
signs.

The Massachusetts State Police and Massport are on site and are monitoring the situation.

On January 28, 2017, Massachusetts District Attorneyi  (b)(6)  :hosted a press conference outside
the CBP Federal Inspection (FIS) area main arrivals door at BOS in response the Presidential Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and was covered by
two (2) media outlets.

Additionally approximately five (5) protesters have gathered. CBP along with the Massachusetts State
Police and Massport are monitoring the developing situation.

Chicago Field Office:
Chicago-O’Hare International Airport (ORD)

Activists and elected officials called for an "emergency protest" at O'Hare Airport's international
terminal. (no further details)

Port of Minneapolis/St. Paul (MSP)

On January 28, 2017, at 1645 hours (CST), Minneapolis Airport Police Department called and relayed
that a group of approximately 30-40 individuals have organized a demonstration/protest via Facebook, at
the Minneapolis Airport, terminal one.

The dispatcher stated that 30-40 protestors have organized via Facebook and are currently gathering at
the Minneapolis International Airport, Terminal one and planned to walk through the terminal and meet
at the CBP/FIS exit doors, and great people as they arrived. The Minneapolis Airport Police Department
is monitoring the group by camera and also have officers present.

All CBP staffed have been mustered and information disseminated.

All officers were advised to i (b)(€) The staff
was also advised that any questions from the media should be directed to the Chief in Charge.

g BE) there are individuals gathering in the baggage claim area,
near the FIS exit holding signs and cameras.

(b)(7)(E) and any activity will be reported as soon as possible.

San Francisco Field Office
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San Francisco International Airport (SFO)

UPDATE:

There are approximately 800 protestors outside the FIS exit arrival area at this time.
The protestors have been banging on the FIS exit arrival area doors at times.

The San Francisco Police Department has deployed their riot gear in preparation of the unruly protestors
within the San Francisco International Terminal Area.

The Global Entry office is currently closed due to the unruly protestors within the area of the Global
Entry Office. We are currently contacting the people
that have appointments so that they can reschedule.

According to SFPD, California Lieutenant Governor Gavin Newsom is present among the protesters; he
has not reached out to CBP at this time.

CBP was informed by the San Francisco Police Department (SFPD) that there are demonstrations
anticipated at the San Francisco International Airport this afternoon. The demonstrations are in reaction
to the recent presidential executive orders dealing with immigration.

The San Francisco Airport reported a demonstration in front of the Departures level by a group called
“Not In Our Name.” SFPD will monitor situation and not interfere unless the group breaks any laws,
such as trying to enter the FIS. SFPD stated they will have officers posted around the FIS exit to monitor
situation.

The demonstration has had no significant impact on CBP operations.
The group outside the “A” exit to the arrivals lobby has been dispersed.

Per SFPD approximately 300 protesters are massed on the curb outside the FIS arrivals lobby. SFPD
states they are hearing “chatter” from some in the crowd suggesting that “they rush the doors” to the FIS
and “free those being illegally detained by CBP”. SFPD states they are reaching out to San Mateo
County Sheriff’s Department for assistance in crowd control.

CBP SFO is shutting down 1 (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Armed CBP officers are ¢ (bX7)(E)

CBP SFO is maintaining constant communication with SFPD to in order to monitor protest activity and
assess risk.

DFO Humphrey was on scene at SFO to oversee overall operations and ensure smooth and efficient
processing of affected arriving aliens.

Houston Field Office:
Dallas-Fort Worth International Airport (DFW)

On Saturday, January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, approx. 50-60 protesters and news media
gathered outside the DFW International Airport FIS exit.

Onsite were what appeared to be representatives from 10 different news media outlets with filming
equipment. The DFW Police Department is onsite as well.

At this time protesters are still onsite; however, passengers exiting the FIS were not being interfered
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

Additional staff was reallocated to ensure no un-authorized access was gained by
protesters (b)(7)(E)

San Diego Field Office:
San Diego International Airport (SAN)

e On January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, Assistant Port Director (APD)?wam-mmc)?informed

San Diego International Airport.

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

e CBP San Diego requested Harbor Police and the Airport Authority to inform CBP if changes within the
protest escalate.

e For officer safety, all CBP staff have been briefed and instructed to take precautionary measures (ie;
i (B)(7)E) 5

e Additional precautionary measure were the relocation of CBP marked units parked curbside Terminal 2,
to the interior parking lots away from public view.

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
January 29, 2017 trom 1600 — 1800 hours

Reports claim that 1000 people have signed up for the protest and several hundred more people may
participate

WCAA Police 15 coordinating with the airport Public Relations and Maintenance Department to
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
o Curbside at the international arrivals level
WCAA is considering as overflow area inside the airport in the domestic baggage area, if necessary

CBP/DTW Port Director will meet with WCAA prior to the event to view areas designated for the
protesters

CBP will establish (b)X7)E) !
. (b)(7)E) i The CBP officer will be equipped with a radio to maintain communications with the
CBP Watch Commander/ Command Center

CBP will increase security near the exit of the FIS to maintain safety of staff and passengers

Los Angeles Field Office:
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

On January 28, 2017, attorneys, private citizens and members of the media began to arrive at the Public
Information Office (P10) at the Tom Bradley International Terminal (TBIT). The CBP Officer assigned
to PIO advised the inquiring parties to contact the Office Public Affairs. Due to the size of the crowd, a
Supervisory CBPO and additional CBPOs were deployed to PIO to assist. The SCBPO and additional
CBPOs handed OPA contact information to the inquiring parties. The PIO, which normally is staffed
from 0700-2300 hours, was closed at 1700 due to security concerns related to the protest.
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Between 1600 and 1700 hours, approximately 150 protestors arrived and began holding an organized
vigil outside the TBIT departure level. There are six media vans and reporters are interviewing both
passengers and protestors. There is no CBP presence in the area.

The Los Angeles World Airport (LAWA) Police Department has deployed an enhanced visible presence
in the area.

CBP has deployed a limited | (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) i A similar contingent will be deployed tomorrow.

Attorneys advertising their services and holding signs are lingering in the P1O area.

The LAX Port Director, LAWA PD Chief and the LAW A Executive Director are in close
communication.

Currently, two (2) additional protests are scheduled for January 29, 2017. Attendance estimates per
social media indicate that at 1100 hours, 185 protesters will be at TBIT (no specific location) and at
1300 hours, 1,500 protestors will be at TBIT in the arrivals level.

Las Vegas International Airport (LAS)

e (CBP management at the LAS contacted the LAX Port Director and relayed information suggesting that
there will be potential protests in Las Vegas in the days ahead. No further details at this time.

Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Field Liaison Division
Date / Time: January 28, 2017 / 2315 hours

10
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From: i____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:59 AM

Tor L____(B)®).(BYDNC)

Cc: i__(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)_;

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

Thank you I got this from the DFO but with no direction as to what it means to Seattle. I am waiting on her to
call me back. The situation is talling apart over here with the protesters.

i (b)e), (b)(7)C) !
Area Port Director

gf.attle Area Port
0: (b)(6), (b)T)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:56:29 PM

To:i . (DN6),(B)7)C)

Subject: FW:; IMMEDIATE ACTION:; Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

FYl1

1

(b)(8), ()T)C)___:
Assistant Director. Border Security
Seattle Ficld OfTice
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Scattlc, Washington
L (B)6), (B)7)(C) |

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES. MICHELE

Sent: Sunday. January 29. 2017 12:46:01 AM

Toi (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Cei (b)) (B)(TNC)___

Subject; FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order limplementation and compliance with EDNY Court Orde:

FYI
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Michele M. James
Director. Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(B)(E), (BUTNC) | oy

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Scnt: Saturday. January 28. 2017 10:38:33 PM _
To: Owen. Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A: HUTTON, JAMES R:
DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Ce:} (b)(6), (b)(7XC) i ALLES. RANDOLPH D
FLANAGAN, PATRICK §

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

ALCON:

Please take immediate action on the instruction below with regard to travelers impacted by the order. APP will follow with further
guidance;

To further the implementation of the Executive Order. consistent with the principle in Section 5(¢) recognizing due consideration for
travelers who were in transit and for whom denying admission would cause undue hardship. ports of entry shall take the following
actions for those limited number of travelers subject to the Executive Order currently in CBP custody. Ports of entry should assess
those individuals by referring them fora (b)(7)(E) ; consideration for a
waiver pursnant to Section 3(g) or 5(e) as appropriate. (b)(7)(E) ithe case
should be referred to up the chain to determine appropriate next steps. In any event. no alien subject to the Executive Order may be
subject 10 Expedited Removal or another immediate form of removal. For any alien currently in CBP custody who had previously
been processed for Expedited Removal and not yel removed. please re-process according (o this guidance. For any questions
regarding this guidance please contact Admissibility and Passenger Programs. duty officer.

[Department of Homeland Security Logo|<hup://www.cbp.gov/>

Kevin K. McAleenan
Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
L (b)(8), (B)TNC)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders. We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance « Service * Integrity
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:57 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc: L. (b)6), (b)(7)C)
Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Unbelievable
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
C:
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29,2017 12:55:33 AM

ce___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I emailed RY AN asking if they were still moving these. I fear they have gone home for the night and we will
not get the outcome until tomorrow.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

fFi
(B)(6), (B)(7)(C) Egeﬁ;e)

From:i ~(0)(6), ®N(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:17:34 AM

To:. JAMES, MICHELE:;} (b)(6), (b)j7)(C)

Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)7)C) |

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good news, every time my phone rings I get a lot looks. Waiting patiently

CBPBATES00002764
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. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
C:

0: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:16:00 AM

e (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 3(g) Waiver Request for;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Request 1 is being routed. Both have now cleared OCC. They still need to be cleared by other entities. Will advise an
status as soon as possible.

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ecell) )

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:06 AM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : WAGNER, JOHN P + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {GFO-FIELD TIAISON { (b)(7)(E) |

; (b)(7)(E) :

Cc: FREEMAN, MICHAELT + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Modified Request Below:
Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In-Transit while Order was Placed into Effect

January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00002765



~(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

- (b)(3), (b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
eeeeeeeeee
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